Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Fflint
Chief Officer (Governance) - . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCII

At: Cyng David Wisinger (Cadeirydd)

: : : CSING
Cynghorwyr: Mike Allport, Bernie Attridge,

Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, lan Dunbar,

Veronica Gay, Gladys Healey, Patrick Heesom,
Kevin Hughes, Paul Johnson, Christine Jones, Sharon Thomas / 01352 702324
Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Mike Peers, sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk
Neville Phillips ac Owen Thomas

7 lonawr 2021

Annwyl Syr / Fadam

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD ANGHYSBELL
PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
DYDD MERCHER, 13EG IONAWR, 2021 am 1.00 PM

Yn ddiffuant,

Qo]

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Oherwydd y cyfyngiadau presennol ar deithio a’r gofyniad am gadw pellter
corfforol, ni chynhelir y cyfarfod hwn yn y lleoliad arferol. Bydd hwn yn gyfarfod
rhithiol a bydd ‘presenoldeb’ yn gyfyngedig i Aelodau’r Pwyllgor yn unig. Bydd y
cyfarfod yn cael ei recordio.

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’'r Tim Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345




Cyfarfod Anghysbell y Pwyllgor Cynllunio — Cyfranogiad y Cyhoedd

Ni all aelodau’r cyhoedd, gwrthwynebwyr na chefnogwyr y ceisiadau
gyfarch y pwyligor anghysbell. Gofynnir am eu safbwyntiau cyn y cyfarfod
a bydd eu datganiadau’n cael eu cynnwys o fewn pecyn adroddiad y Pwyllgor.

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

SYLWADAU HWYR

A W DN

COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 8)

| gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 2 Rhagfyr 2020.

(&)}

EITEMAU I'W GOHIRIO

6 ADRODDIAD Y PRIF SWYDDOG (CYNLLUNIO, AMGYLCHEDD AC

ECONOMI

Mae adroddiad y Prif Swyddog (Cynllunio, Amgylchedd ac Economi) yn
amgaeedig.

ADRODDIAD Y PRIF SWYDDOG (CYNLLUNIO, AMGYLCHEDD AC ECONOMI)

AR GYFER Y PYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO 13 IONAWR 2021

Rhif yr
eitem

Cyfeirnod y
Ffeil

DISGRIFIAD

Ceisiadau sy'n cael eu

hadrodd er penderfyniad (A= adroddiad er cymeradwyaeth,

R= adroddiad er gwrthodiad)

6.1

061263 - A

Cais llawn - Datblygu cyfleuster ailgylchu gwastraff presennol i estyn yr
adeilad presennol, dymchwel tri adeilad a gosod cyfarpar prosesu
deunyddiau a golchi, baeau storio, pont bwyso ychwanegol, swyddfa
docynnau a system ddraenio newydd yn Stad Ddiwydiannol Glannau
Dyfrdwy, Bagillt (Tudalennau 9 - 28)

6.2

060614 - A

Materion a gedwir yn 6l - Cais ar gyfer cymeradwyo materion neilltuol yn
dilyn cymeradwyaeth amlinellol ar 055581 yn 61 Ffordd Brinswick, Bwcle
(Tudalennau 29 - 56)

6.3

061919 -R

Cais llawn - Adeiladu 18 annedd ar wahan gan gynnwys mynediad a
thirlunio'r safle yng Nghartref Nyrsio Bod Hyfryd, Ffordd Llaneurgain, Y

Fflint (Tudalennau 57 - 82)




07

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

PLANNING COMMITTEE
2 DECEMBER 2020

Minutes of the remote meeting of the Planning Committee of Flintshire County
Council held on Wednesday, 2 December 2020.

PRESENT: Councillor David Wisinger (Chairman)

Councillors: Mike Allport, Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, lan Dunbar,
Veronica Gay, Gladys Healey, Patrick Heesom, Kevin Hughes, Paul Johnson,
Christine Jones, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Mike Peers, Neville Phillips and
Owen Thomas

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors: Marion Bateman, Adele Davies-Cooke, Dave
Hughes, lan Roberts and Aaron Shotton (as observers)

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Officer (Planning, Environment & Economy); Development Manager; Service
Manager - Strategy; Legal Services Manager, Planning Officers; Senior Engineer -
Highways Development Control; and Democratic Services Officers

Prior to the start of the meeting the Chairman expressed condolences on behalf of
the Committee to Councillor Kevin Hughes on the sad loss of a close family member.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Neville Phillips declared a personal and prejudicial interest on agenda item
6.1 (061572) as a nearby property was owned by a family member.

Councillor Mike Peers also declared a personal and prejudicial interest on agenda
item 6.1 (061572) as a family member was employed by Clwyd Alyn (the joint
applicant).

The following Members declared that they had been contacted on three or more
occasions by either the applicant, agent, or objectors, on agenda item 6.2 (059396):
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, lan Dunbar, Kevin Hughes, Christine Jones, Richard
Jones, Paul Johnson, Richard Lloyd, Mike Peers, Owen Thomas, and David
Wisinger (Chairman).

Councillor Mike Peers declared a personal and prejudicial interest on agenda item
6.4 (061720) as he was the owner of the property. Councillor Peers advised that he
had been granted a dispensation by the Standards Committee on 30 November
2020, to write directly to officers and the Planning Committee regarding his
application.

Tudalen 3



08

09

10.

1.

12.

LATE OBSERVATIONS

The Chairman explained that the late observations had been circulated to Members
of the Committee prior to the meeting, a copy of which was appended to the agenda
on the Flintshire County Council website:

https://committeemeetings.flintshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=490&MId=48
53&Ver=4&LLL=0

MINUTES

The draft minutes of the meeting on 28 October 2020 were confirmed as a correct
record, as moved by Councillor Chris Bithell and seconded by Councillor lan Dunbar.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a true and correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

ITEMS TO BE DEFERRED

No items were recommended for deferral.

REPORTS OF THE CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT & ECONOMY)

RESOLVED:

That decisions be recorded as shown on the Planning Application schedule attached
as an appendix.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press present.

(The meeting started at 1.00 pm and ended at 3.32 pm)
Chairman

Meetings of the Planning Committee are webcast and can be viewed by visiting the
webcast library at: http:/flintshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Tudalen 4


https://committeemeetings.flintshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=490&MId=4853&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://committeemeetings.flintshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=490&MId=4853&Ver=4&LLL=0
http://flintshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

PLANNING COMMITTEE ON 2 DECEMBER 2020

ITEM NO | TOWN/ SITE/PROPOSAL THIRD PARTY / LOCAL RESOLUTION
COMMUNITY MEMBER OBSERVATIONS
COUNCIL
061572 Argoed Full Application — development of | A statement of objection from That planning permission be granted
Community 56 dwellings including new the Local Member, Councillor subject to the applicant entering into a
Council roadway, parking areas, Hilary McGuiill, was appended to | Section 106 Obligation to provide the
landscaping and drainage the report in the agenda. following:
connections including formation
of swale at land to the rear of 66a | A statement of objection from ¢ an undertaking to ensure that the
Mold Road, Mynydd Isa the Local Community Council affordable dwellings, at the tenures
was appended to the report in identified by the approved
the agenda. documents, remain affordable in
perpetuity;
El A statement of objection from a e Primary and Secondary school
@3 local resident was appended to contributions in accordance with
% the report in the agenda. SPGN 23 — Developer
-] contributions to Education;
ol A statement of support from the e Public Open Space commuted

Agent for the application was
appended to report in the
agenda.

A statement of support from
local residents was appended to
the report in the agenda.

sums of £733.00 per dwelling, in
lieu of on-site provision;

and the conditions within the report, in
accordance with the officer’s
recommendation.




ITEM NO | TOWN/ SITE/PROPOSAL THIRD PARTY / LOCAL RESOLUTION
COMMUNITY MEMBER OBSERVATIONS
COUNCIL
059396 Gwernaffield Full Application — erection of 80 A statement of objection from That planning permission be refused, in
Community dwellings, convenience store and | the Local Member, Councillor accordance with the officer’s
Council associated development at Adele Davies-Cooke, was recommendation, for the reasons as set
Coppy Farm, Cilcain Road, appended to the report in the out in the report and subject to the
Gwernaffield. agenda. following amendment to paragraph 2.01,
reason 1: the wording “settlement
A statement of objection from boundary of Mold” to read “settlement
the Local Community Council boundary of Gwernaffield”.
was appended to the report in
the agenda.
_l
S_ A statement of objection from
S the Local Residents Group was
CDD appended to the report in the
o agenda.

A statement of support from the
Agent for the application was
appended to the report in the
agenda.

A statement of support from a
local resident for the application
was appended to the report in
the agenda.




ITEM NO

TOWN/
COMMUNITY
COUNCIL

SITE/PROPOSAL

THIRD PARTY / LOCAL
MEMBER OBSERVATIONS

RESOLUTION

General Matters — proposed
amendment to Section 106
Agreement — Residential
Development at Croes Atti, Flint

That the Section 106 Agreement relating
to the Land be varied to provide:

e an increase in the land constituting
the School Site from 0.6ha to
1.05ha and requiring that land to
be transferred to the Council;

¢ removal of the requirement to
retain 0.45ha of land for use as a
Health Centre;

e anincrease in the school
extension land from 1.00ha to

EI 1.45ha;

8— ¢ to extend the date required for

o} commencement of development of

-] the school on the school site to 10

~ years from the date of varied
agreement.

061720 Buckley Town General Matters - Full Application That planning permission is in compliance

Council

— sun room and garage extension
with bedroom extension above at
7 Pinewood Road, Drury

with the development plan and no other
material considerations would have led to
planning permission being refused by the
Committee, and the planning permission
should not therefore be revoked.




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6.1

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE: 13t» JANUARY 2020
REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT

AND ECONOMY)

SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF EXISTING WASTE
RECYCLING FACILITY TO EXTEND EXISTING
BUILDING, DEMOLISH THREE BUILDINGS, AND
INSTALL NEW WASH PLANT MATERIAL
PROCESSING EQUIPMENT, STORAGE BAYS,
ADDITIONAL WEIGHBRIDGE, TICKET OFFICE
AND NEW DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

APPLICATION

NUMBER: 061263

APPLICANT: GTR AGGREGATES & RECYCLING LIMITED

SITE: WASTE RECYCLING FACILITY, DEE BANK
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, BAGILLT

APPLICATION

VALID DATE: 15t JULY 2020

LOCAL MEMBERS: CLLR KRUSH

TOWN/COMMUNITY

COUNCIL: BAGILLT COMMUNITY COUNCIL
REASON FOR SCALE OF DEVELOPMENT RELATIVE TO
COMMITTEE: DELEGATION SCHEME

SITE VISIT: NO

1.00 SUMMARY

1.01 This is a full application for development of existing waste recycling
facility to extend existing building, demolish three buildings, and
install new wash plant material processing equipment, storage bays,
additional weighbridge, ticket office and new drainage system.

The main planning issues are considered to be:
- Principle

- Sustainability/Need

- Visual Impact and Design

- Highways

Tudalen 9



- Ecology

- Air Quality

- Noise

- Contaminated Land
- Flood Risk

- Drainage

The development proposal also seeks to provide for a site
throughput capacity of 250,000 tonnes per annum (tpa), comprising
approximately 75,000 tpa of skip waste and 175,000 tpa of
construction, demolition and excavation waste.

2.00 RECOMMENDATION: TO GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION,
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:-

2.01 Commencement of Development

In accordance with plans

Tonnage restricted to 250,000 tpa

The remedial and operational measures detailed within the

Particulate Emissions Management Plan shall be

implemented in full and retained for the lifetime of the

development.

5. The mitigation measures detailed within the Noise
Assessment shall be implemented in full and retained for the
lifetime of the development.

6. Details of any external lighting shall be submitted and

approved prior to its installation and use on site.

Height of stockpiles

The wheel washing facilities shall be implemented as

approved and shall thereafter remain available and be used

by all vehicles exiting the site.

9. Hours of operation limited to Monday to Saturday between
the hours of 07.00 and 18.00.

10. Facilities shall be provided and retained within the site for the
loading, unloading, parking and turning vehicles

11.Submission of a Construction Environmental Management
Plan (CEMP) to include the following details:

e General Site Management,
¢ Soil Management: details of topsoil strip, storage and
amelioration for re-use,

CEMP Masterplan,

Control of Nuisances,

Resource Management,

Pollution Prevention, and

Details of the persons and bodies responsible for

activities associated with the CEMP and emergency

contact details

LN =

© N

Tudalen 10



3.00

3.01

12.Preliminary Risk Assessment, Site Investigation Scheme,
Remediation Strategy and Verification Plan in relation to
ground contamination of the adjacent controlled water

13. Verification Report in relation to above condition

14.Long-term monitoring plan for protected sites and local water
quality shall be submitted and approved

15. Unidentified contamination

16. No infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground is
permitted

17.No development shall commence until details of piling or any
other foundation designs using penetrative methods have
been submitted to the LPA

18. Materials to match existing building

19. Prior to commencement submission of foul drainage scheme

20.Prior to commencement the assessment and remediation of
ground contamination.

CONSULTATIONS

Local Member
Clir K Rush — No Response at the time of writing

Town/Community Council
No Response at the time of writing

Highways Development Management

On the basis of the information submitted as part of the Transport
Statement there is no objection to the proposal. Recommend the
following condition is included:-

¢ Facilities shall be provided and retained within the site for the
loading, unloading, parking and turning of vehicles.

Community and Business Protection

As the Council is the primary regulator for land contamination, it will
be important that all potential risks to receptors (not limited to the
prevention of pollution of controlled waters) are identified, understood
and addressed. The site does have an extensive history of potentially
contaminative land uses and the potential risks to human health and
the environment will need to be adequately assessed and addressed
where necessary.

Welsh Water/Dwr Cymru
No Objection subject to conditions in relation to foul water drainage.

Natural Resources Wales

We recommend you should only grant planning permission if you
attach the following conditions to the permission. Otherwise, we
would object to this planning application:

Tudalen 11



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

e Condition 1: Construction Environmental Management Plan
(CEMP)

e Condition 2: Preliminary Risk Assessment, Site Investigation

Scheme, Remediation Strategy and Verification Plan

Condition 3: Verification Report

Condition 4: Long-term monitoring plan

Condition 5: Unidentified contamination

Condition 6: Surface Water Drainage

Condition 7: Piling

PUBLICITY
Press Notice, Site Notice and Neighbour Notification

No responses received at the time of writing

SITE HISTORY

GTR Aggregates & Recycling Ltd (GTR) operates an existing skip
waste and aggregate recycling facility at Dee Bank Industrial Estate,
Bagillt. The site functions under two planning permissions:

a) 044149 granted in February 2009 for: Regulation of existing
planning permissions and new building for waste recycling
facilities and skip hire (“the skip waste recycling facility”); and

b) 048608 granted in August 2011 for: Change of use from
concrete batching plant to an inert waste recycling facility.
Erection of bays and partial demolition of an existing building
(“the aggregate and soil recycling facility”)

PLANNING POLICIES

Flintshire Unitary Development Plan

STR1: New Development

STR3: Employment

GEN1: General Requirements for Development
D1: Design Quality, Location and Layout

D2: Design

AC13: Access and Traffic Impact

AC18: Parking Provision and New Development
EM1: General Employment Land Allocations
EM3: Development Zones and Principle Employment Areas
EM7: Bad Neighbour Industry

EWP7: Managing Waste Sustainably

Tudalen 12



7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

EWP: Control of Waste Development and Operations
EWP12: Pollution

EWP13: Nuisance

EWP17: Flood Risk

Supplementary Planning Guidance

Supplementary Guidance Note 11: Parking Standards
Supplementary Guidance Note 29: Management of Surface Water
for New Development

Planning Policy Wales Edition 9

Technical Advice Notes

Technical Advice Note 11 — Noise

Technical Advice Note 12 — Design

Technical Advice Note 15 — Development and Flood Risk
Technical Advice Note 18 — Transport

Technical Advice Note 21 — Waste

Technical Advice Note 23 — Economic Development

PLANNING APPRAISAL

The Site and the Proposed Development

This application is for full planning permission for the development
of existing waste recycling facility to extend existing building,
demolish three buildings, and install new wash plant material
processing equipment, storage bays, additional weighbridge, ticket
office and new drainage system.

The existing industrial unit extends to approximately 0.86 hectares
and features the following:
e A weighbridge inside the gated entrance to the north of the
site;
¢ A waste transfer building along the southwestern boundary;
e An open feedstock and skip unloading area in the southern
corner;
e Two storage and processing buildings and an
enclosure/covered bay on the southeastern boundary;
¢ An office and workshop building, storage bays and parking
areas in the northern part;
e Concreted and compacted hardcore surfacing;
e Enclosure of fencing and walling; and
e Banks of trees and vegetation on the northeastern and
southeastern boundaries.

There are various components to the proposed development of the
site as follows:

Tudalen 13



7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

e Demolition of the three buildings on the southeastern
boundary;

e Extension of the existing waste transfer building around the
southern corner of the site, to create one waste recycling
building and enable all skip waste processing operations to
take place under cover;

¢ Installation of an additional weighbridge and a ticket office at
the entrance to the site;

e Installation of new processing machinery and storage bays
within the northeastern and southeastern part of the site. The
new equipment would comprise a processing plant with state
of the art washing and sizing capability for producing high
grade recycled aggregates and maximising recovery of waste
materials;

¢ Vehicle parking provision; and

¢ New site drainage.

The development proposal also seeks to provide for a site
throughput capacity of 250,000 tonnes per annum (tpa), comprising
approximately 75,000 tpa of skip waste and 175,000 tpa of
construction, demolition and excavation waste.

Principle

The application lies outside of the development boundary and is not
allocated for any particular use within the UDP. Policy EM5 supports
the expansion of existing concerns subject to a number of detailed
tests, including that the proposed extension is subsidiary to the
existing operations. Policy EM5 also requires that the development
is in keeping with both the site and its surroundings and any new
site boundary is logical, utilising existing features or incorporating
suitable boundary treatments. The existing industrial estate is
relatively well assimilated into the surrounding landscape

The adopted UDP identifies a number of ‘areas of search for new
waste management facilities’ in Policy EWP6 but this does not apply
to this site as this is not a new waste facility. Nevertheless, the
policy states ‘Where a proposal is made for the development of a
site within any of the locations identified, as listed above, then
permission will be granted subject to that proposal meeting other
relevant plan policies, particularly EWP7 & EWP8’ which provide
relevant context for considering the proposal.

Policy EWP7 of the adopted Flintshire Unitary Development Plan
seeks to ensure that proposals for waste management facilities are
rigorously tested to ensure that the facilities proposed are required
to meet an identified need within the Regional Waste Plan. Since
the Unitary Development Plan was adopted, the requirement to
consider the Regional Waste Plan during consideration of proposals
for waste management facilities has been removed through the
publication of a revised Technical Advice Note (TAN) 21. The

Tudalen 14



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

7.14

7.15

revised TAN 21 instead requires consideration of proposals against
national waste policy.

Given the change in national policy and guidance and the fact that
the data upon which the Regional Waste Plan 1st Review is based
is over 10 years old it is considered that it is appropriate to look
beyond the 1st Review when assessing need. This is the view that
an Inspector took when considering a waste management
application previously and is considered to continue to be an
appropriate stance in relation to this application.

The development proposal seeks to provide for a site throughput
comprising approximately 75,000 tpa of skip waste and 175,000 tpa
of construction, demolition and excavation waste. In respect, of
construction, demolition and excavation waste, which is

produced in large volumes, but tends only to be recycled for low
grade uses, the proposed new wash plant technology represents the
opportunity for this waste stream to be turned into high quality
recycled aggregate, thereby obtaining optimum levels of re-use,
because the recycled products are fit for higher-value applications

With regard to the improved skip waste recycling facilities, the
processing and storage of materials could all take place fully under
cover which would assist the segregation of individual items for
onward recycling. The kind of items that are conventionally placed in
skips, such as wood, cardboard, paper, garden waste, metals,
glass, plastics, textiles, plasterboard and other builders’ materials
are priority materials for recovery.

The Natural Resources Wales data for 2018 recorded that non-
hazardous waste landfills in Wales accepted 750,000 tonnes of
household/industrial/commercial waste and for the North Wales
Region 186,000 tonnes. In addition, the Survey of Industrial and
Commercial Waste Generated in Wales 2018 reported that the

North Wales region generated 710,000 tonnes of industrial and

commercial waste with approximately 65% currently recycled.

In light of the above, it is considered that the proposal would not
lead to overprovision within the region.

Living Conditions of neighbouring occupiers

The proposal site is located within an existing industrial estate. The
nearest residential properties are located approximately 200m to the
north of the proposal site, separated from the site by the A494 and
the industrial estate.

There are a number of UDP policies which necessitate
consideration of the impact of a proposal of this nature on residential
living conditions, including GEN1 (d), EM3 (iii), EM7(iv), EWP8(b).
Policies GEN 1 and EM3 state that there should be no significant

Tudalen 15



7.16

717

7.18

7.19

adverse impact on the amenity of nearby residents and other users
of the land through increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust or
adverse effects of pollution, while policy EWP8, supports proposals
which do not detrimentally affect the health and amenity of
neighbouring land users.

Dust

The application is supported by a Particulate Emissions
Management Plan and has been subject to consultation with
Environmental Health Officer. The site is set at some distance from
the nearest residential properties and it is considered possible to
limit dust through good site management as outlined with
management plan. The implementation of the remedial and
operational measures detailed within the plan will be controlled by
condition to ensure they are implemented thought-out the lifetime of
development.

Noise

Although the site is set at some distance from the nearest residential
properties it is considered noise could potentially become a
nuisance due to the types of machinery and the nature of the
activities that would take place on the site. There are noise
conditions attached to planning permission reference 044149 which
limit noise levels arising from the site at the nearest residential
properties, as well as a condition restricting hours of operation

In addition, the application is supported by a Noise Impact
Assessment which concludes that the proposed operations would
not cause an unacceptable degree of disturbance, and would not
lead to an intensification or greater intrusion of noise upon sensitive
receptors, the proposed operations will satisfy the requirements of
the Planning Guidance Wales, Technical Advice Note 11.

Whilst there is an unlikely to be any noise impact, the Operator has
considered additional mitigation that can be practicably
implemented. Mitigation will be implemented into the working
procedures to minimise noise emissions as far as reasonably
practical. These precautionary measures are set out below:

¢ Reduction of drop heights of materials, particularly to avoid
metal on metal impact.

e Vehicle route surfaces to be maintained to be kept smooth
and free of debris.

e Prohibition of unnecessary engine idling and revving.

e Regular checks of plant and equipment to reduce excessive
noise due to maintenance issues.

¢ Site management to ensure all staff receive training on
appropriate methods to be used to avoid noise impact,
including minimising drop height of materials, keeping vehicle
routes maintained, avoiding unnecessary revving of engines,

Tudalen 16



7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

starting up plant and vehicles sequentially, where practicable.
Notices and signs should be displayed to remind staff.

e Site management to regularly patrol the site boundary, to
check for potentially problematic noise, and take additional
action where necessary.

e The operator will implement white noise or an equivalent on
all site based vehicle

Character and appearance

The proposal site is located away from residential properties and
whilst distant views of the site are possible from residential
properties, any impact is not considered sufficient to cause
significant harm to residential amenity. Any visual impact is
considered to be relatively minor and unlikely to harm the amenity of
local residents.

Stockpiles of materials within the site and proposed extension are
considered likely to be the most intrusive elements of the proposed
development. In order to minimise the visual impact of stockpiles of
waste material it is recommended that an overall height limit is
secured by condition.

Highways
The application site is located to the immediate east of the A548 /

A5026 signal junction. The eastern arm of this junction provides
access to the site. The site takes the general form of an L-shape
with the A548 along its western boundary and the North Wales
Coast Railway passing along its eastern boundary.

To the north of the site is a petrol station, car wash and some light
industrial land uses such as a vehicle depot and a vehicle repair
shop. These uses also take access from the A548 /A5026 signal
junction as well as an entry only slip road off the southbound
carriageway of the A548.

In a worst case scenario, the proposal would give rise to an average
of about 244 heavy vehicle movements per day or about 24
movements per hour, assuming that for one trip either in or out of
the site the lorry is empty. However, there would in reality be a
proportion of lorries that would be fully loaded for both movements
in and out of the site, for example returning from a delivery of
recycled aggregates with a load of waste materials or vice versa.
This backloading is likely to reduce average vehicle, movements by
about 25%, and on this basis daily traffic movements would on
average amount to about 230 per day.

The application is supported by a Transport Statement and
consultation has been undertaken with Highways Development
Management. The Highways Officer raises no objection to the
proposal subject to a condition in to ensure that facilities s for the

Tudalen 17



7.26

7.27

7.28

7.29

7.30

7.31

loading, unloading, parking and turning of vehicles are retained
within the site.

Flood Risk

The site lies almost entirely within Zone C1 and Zone B as defined
by the Development Advice Map (DAM) referred to under Technical
Advice Note (TAN) 15 Development and Flood Risk (July 2004) and
our Flood Map confirms the site to be located almost entirely within
the 0.5% (1 in 200) and 0.1% (1 in 1,000) annual exceedance
probability (AEP) event flood outlines.

The development proposal is for the extension of the existing waste
recycling facility which occupies the site, and the demolition of
several buildings. The land use vulnerability of the site would remain
unchanged. The overall change in building footprint is minor, with a
net increase of approximately 193m2. A Flood Consequences
Assessment (FCA) has been submitted in support of the application,
which has been prepared by AA Environmental Limited.

The FCA considers flood risk from a range of sources and gives
some consideration to the flood risk posed to the site in a tidal
breach event. The FCA indicates that some flooding of the site
would be expected in a breach event, but it is not clear how the
flood depths quoted have been determined. The FCA does not fully
quantify the potential flood risk posed to the site in a breach event
when considering the impacts of climate change, and the FCA
therefore fails to comply with A1.14 of TAN15. The FCA does
recommend that the operators of the site should sign up to receive
flood alerts and that a Flood Plan should be prepared. It also
confirms that site levels at the site will not be changed following the
proposed works.

Despite the FCA failing to comply with the requirements of TAN15, it
should be noted that the proposed involves an extension to an
existing building, and the overall change in footprint is only in the
region of 193 m2. Therefore, given the scale and nature of the
proposals, NRW have no objection to this application on flood risk
grounds.

Ecology
The proposal is within 30 metres of the Dee Estuary Special Area of

Conservation (SAC), Dee Estuary Special Protection Area (SPA),
Dee Estuary Ramsar and the Dee Estuary Site of Special Scientific
Interest (SSSI).

The proposal would involve the redevelopment of the waste
management operations within the site including an extension to
allow for skip waste to be sorted inside along a redesign of the
existing yard to allow install new wash plant material processing

Tudalen 18



7.32

7.33

7.34

7.35

8.00

equipment, storage bays, additional weighbridge, ticket office and
new drainage system.

With regards to the Habitat Regulation Assessment any likely
significant effects can be overcome providing appropriate
reasonable avoidance measures and a mitigation scheme are
undertaken. Mitigation is proposed, however, it is recommended that
conditions are imposed to secure the implementation of such
mitigation and to ensure the necessary detail is submitted.

The application has been subject to consultation with Natural
Resources Wales who have requested that the applicant should
prepare a Construction Environmental Management Plan in order to
prevent and minimise any potential water quality and waste
management impacts on the adjacent sites.

Land Contamination

Policy GEN 1 (i) states that development should not be susceptible
to problems related to contamination. Policy EWP 14 supports the
reclamation and reuse of contaminated land subject to a number of
detailed tests, to ensure that appropriate measures are taken to deal
with any contamination which exists on the site and to ensure that
no residual risk remains on site for future receptors.

The land use on site has varied significantly in land use in the last
150 years. The site formed part of a lead works operating from the
late 1800’s up until the early 1960’s when the land was cleared. The
site operated as a batching plant until 2011, when planning
permission was granted for an inert crushing facility. Given the
potential for land contamination, Natural Recourses Wales have
concerns with the proposed development, due to the possibility of
significant contamination from the historical use as a lead works, the
adjacent drainage outfall, and the proximity to the Dee Estuary
SAC/SPA/RAMSAR/SSSI. They have advised that further
information is required in respect of controlled waters, which are of
high environmental sensitivity in this location, and this should be
secured via condition. In addition, the Council’s Land Contamination
Officer has considered the proposal and suggested conditions in
relation to assessment and remediation of any land contamination.

CONCLUSION

The proposal would involve redevelopment of an existing waste
management site, which would allow waste to managed in a
sustainable way, diverting it from landfill and maximising recovery, in
line with Technical Advice Note 21. The proposal has the potential
to impact on protected sites, residential amenity, highway safety,
landscape, and contaminated land, however, as discussed in the

Tudalen 19



8.01

body of the report above, it is considered these matters can be
satisfactorily addressed through the use of appropriately worded
conditions.

Subject to the inclusion of conditions to address the matters
identified above, the proposal is considered acceptable, in line with
policies of the adopted Flintshire Unitary Development Plan.

Other Considerations

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and considered that there would be no
significant or unacceptable increase in crime and disorder as a
result of the recommended decision.

The Council has acted in accordance with the Human Rights Act
1998 including Article 8 of the Convention and in a manner which is
necessary in a democratic society in furtherance of the legitimate
aims of the Act and the Convention.

The Council has had due regard to its public sector equality duty
under the Equality Act 2010.

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 3 of the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and considered
that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of wellbeing objectives as a result of the recommended
decision.

LIST OF BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Planning Application & Supporting Documents
National & Local Planning Policy

Responses to Consultation

Responses to Publicity

Contact Officer: Daniel McVey

Telephone: 01352 703266
Email: Daniel.Mcvey@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 20



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Planning, Environment & Economy,
Flintshire County Council, County Hall,
Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

cation Plan

Legend

Planning Application Site

Adopted Flintshire Unitary
Development Plan | 0S Map ref SJ 2176 |

d%ﬁ@ﬁez ioundary

This plan is based on Ordnance Survey Material
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Licence number: 100023386.

Flintshire County Council, 2020.

| Map Scale 1:1250 |

|PIanningAppIication 61263 |




¢c¢ usjepny

’ \ & % Site Boundary

B

gt r AGGREGATES &
| N RECYCLING

Chkd.

Project A
203021
Waste Recycling Facility
Bagillt
N
S

TTTTT

Site Location Plan

b

€
ES
2
2
N VAN

SSSSS Apr'20
Drawn Chkd.

1:1000(A3}) 203021/D/001
" g | ML




lepn.i

Za
O

el

Y

SITE ENTRANCE

STAFF
PARKING

PARKING

STORAGE BAYS

‘FEEDSTOCK AND SKIP
UNLOADING AREA

Concrete [

KEY:
=== Site Boundary

A Section Lines

gtr

AGGREGATES &
RECYCLING

Drawn
Rev. Details Date
Chkd.
Project A
203021
Waste Recycling Facility
Bagillt
N
Title A
Existing Site Layout
J
N\
AA Environmental Ltd
Units 4-8
Cholswell Court
Shippon Abingdon
e Oxon OX13 6HX
h T:(01235) 536042
F:(01235) 523849
Emwennmantsl Conaultanss info@aae-ltd.co.uk
www.aae-ltd.co.uk
J
Scale pate Apr'20 Drg. No. Rev.
Drawn Chkd.
1:500(A3) 203021/D/002
INT | ML




bz usfepric

STAFF
PARKING

WATER TANK

+
»

+

+
LORRY PARKING

FEEDSTOCK

*

/ N 4
. ey 7
VAR
+ N/ \
/ N
RECOVERED
MATERIAL
STORAGE +
- NS
+ &
DE WASH PLANT
+ (RERERFO DRAWING \\
+ J881-L3T1) NN
. N
+ N
+ /
+
£
&
' d . pié
£ SUB-SURFACE N
WATER TANK janny
(10x 15 m) —
/ 7
+

BB

+

+

KEY:

Site Boundary

Section Lines

t r AGGREGATES &

i s RECYCLING

Rev. Details |ﬂ| Date
Chkd.
Project A
203021
Waste Recycling Facility
Bagillt
N
Title A
Proposed Site Layout
J
N\
AA Environmental Ltd
Units
Cholswell Court
Shippon Abingdon
e Oxon OX13 6HX
T:(01235) 536042
F:(01235) 523849
info@aae-lip.com
www.aae-llp.com
J
Scale pate  Jun'20 Drg. No. Rev.
Drawn Chkd.
1:500 (A3 203021/D/004 A
A3 INT | ML




G¢ usjepnyL

SECTION A-AA

A548 FEEDSTOCK / SKIP EXISTING BUILDING (TO EXTERNAL PROCESSING RAILWAY LINE
UNLOADING AREA BE DEMOLISHED) AND STORAGE

& [ a%

SECTION B-BB

SITE OFFICE AND EXTERNAL PROCESSING EXISTING ENCLOSURE
WORKSHOP AND STORAGE (TO BE DEMOLISHED)

gt r AGGREGATES &

RECYCLING

Drawn
Rev. Details Date
Chkd.
Project A
203021
Waste Recycling Facility
Bagillt
N
Title A
Existing Elevations
J
~
AA Environmental Ltd
Units 4-8
Cholswell Court
Shippon Abingdon
e Oxon OX13 6HX
T:(01235) 536042
F:(01235) 523849
e info@aae-ltd.co.uk
www.aae-ltd.co.uk
J
Scale pate Apr'20 Drg. No. Rev.
Drawn Chkd.
1:500(A3) 203021/D/003
INT | ML




9¢ usjepnlL

SECTION A-AA

EXTENSION TO WASTE
TRANSFER STATION

SECTION B-BB

SITE OFFICE AND
WORKSHOP

SOIL WASHING PLANT

RAILWAY LINE

SOIL WASHING PLANT

gt r AGGREGATES &

RECYCLING

Drawn
Details Date
Chkd.

Project A
203021
Waste Recycling Facility
Bagillt
N
Title A
Proposed Elevations
J
N\
AA Environmental Ltd
Units 4-8
Cholswell Court
Shippon Abingdon
e Oxon OX13 6HX
h T:(01235) 536042
F:(01235) 523849
el Doondbsit info@aae-lip.com
www.aae-llp.com

J
Scale Date  Apr'20 Drg. No. Rev.
Drawn | Chkd.
1:500 (A3 203021/D/005 A
A3 JNT | ML




Statement from Local Ward Member

I wish to submit a statement on the proposal for the Waste Re-cycling Facility Dee Bank Industrial Estate
Bagillt CH6 6HJ.

1 Not seen or had any correspondence for an impact assessment on the local community.
2 Increase of traffic (Heavy vehicles) on this busy junction.
3 Debris being dropped on the road at this junction ( at this present time )

4 Dust hazard local residents complaining to a constant smell of soot / ground down bricks they say you can
taste it in the air.

Thank you.

Tudalen 27



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6.2

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE: 13t» JANUARY 2021
REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT

AND ECONOMY)

SUBJECT: RESERVED MATTERS FOR THE ERECTION OF
A TWO AND A HALF STOREY BUILDING
COMPRISING 9 NO FLATS FOLLOWING
OUTLINE APPROVAL (055581)

APPLICATION 060614

NUMBER:

APPLICANT: WALES AND WEST HOUSING ASSOCIATION

SITE: LAND SIDE OF 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD
BUCKLEY

APPLICATION 26™ OCTOBER 2019

VALID DATE:

LOCAL MEMBERS: COUNCILLOR M J PEERS
COUNCILLOR D HUTCHINSON

TOWN/COMMUNITY BUCKLEY TOWN COUNCIL

COUNCIL:

REASON FOR MEMBER REQUEST IN ORDER TO ASSESS THE

COMMITTEE: IMPACT ON LIVING CONDITIONS OF
OCCUPIERS OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES

SITE VISIT: NO

1.00 SUMMARY

1.01 This reserved matters application proposes the erection of a
building to accommodate 9 No flats on land to the side of 61
Brunswick Road, Buckley. Amended plans have been received in
progression of the application on which further consultation has
been undertaken.

Tudalen 29



2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

RECOMMENDATION: TO GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION,
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING:-

That conditional planning permission be granted. subject to the
applicant entering into a Section 106 Obligation, Unilateral
Undertaking or advance payment of £733 per flat, the monies being
used to enhance toddler play provision at Higher Common Play
Area

1 Time Limit on Commencement

2 In accordance with approved plans

3 Materials to be submitted and approved.

4 Siting, layout, design of access to be submitted and approved
5 Forming of access not to commence until design has been
approved

6 Existing site access that becomes redundant to be re-instated to
full kerb height

7 Parking / turning facilities to be provided and retained

8 Construction Traffic Management Plan to be submitted and
approved

9. Existing and finished floor levels

CONSULTATIONS

Local Members

Councillor M J Peers:

Request planning committee determination in order to assess the
impact of development on the living conditions of occupiers of
properties at Victoria Court.

Councillor D Hutchinson:

Request planning committee determination in order to assess the
impact of development on the living conditions of occupiers of
properties at Victoria Court.

Buckley Town Community Council

The following observations are made:-

i) with reference to the west elevation of the proposed development,
the 2 V% storey building would be overlooking at least 1,2, & 3
Victoria Court

ii) the overlooking aspect would impact upon the amenity of those
three properties and potentially other properties

Highway Development Control

The site has previously had outline permission for the erection of
flats at this location and until 2017 was used in connection for the
parking of vehicles associated with a taxi business opposite the site.
There is currently an application for continued use of the taxi

Tudalen 30



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

premises without the use of the land, and there are no objections
subject to the imposition of conditions in respect of access, parking
and the submission of a Construction Traffic Management Plan.

Community and Business Protection
No adverse comments

Conservation Officer
No objection — considers the scale /form/design of the building to be
acceptable at this location.

Public Rights of Way ( PROW)
Public Footpath 25 abuts the site. Applicant may be required to
apply for a Temporary Closure Order during construction

Welsh Water/Dwr Cymru
Awaiting Response

Airbus:
No aerodrome safeguarding objection

AURA (_Leisure Services ):

Request the payment of £733 per apartment in lieu of on site Public
Open Space. The monies would be used to enhance toddler play
provision facilities at Higher Common Play Area.

PUBLICITY
Press Notice, Site, Notice, Neighbour Notification

No responses received.

SITE HISTORY

053718 — Outline application for the erection of 9 No two bedroom
apartments and associated parking and amenity space.
Refused 28" August 2016.

055581 — Outline application for the erection of two and a half storey
flats and associated parking and amenity space on existing vacant
land. Granted 26™ October 2016.

PLANNING POLICIES

Flintshire Unitary Development Plan
Policy STR1 — New Development

Tudalen 31



Policy STR4 — Housing

Policy GEN1 — General Requirements for Development

Policy GEN2 — Development Inside Settlement Boundaries
Policy D1 — Design Quality, Location and Layout

Policy D2 — Design

Policy AC13 — Access and Traffic Impact

Policy AC18 — Parking Provision and New Development
Policy HSG3 — Housing on Unallocated Sites Within Settlement
Boundaries

Policy HSG8 — Density of Development

Policy HE2 — Development affecting Listed Buildings and their
Settings.

Additional Guidance

Planning Policy Wales ( PPW ) — Edition 10

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 2 — Space About Dwellings
Technical Advice Note 12 - Design

7.00 PLANNING APPRAISAL

7.01 Introduction
The site the subject of this application is located on the northern
side of Brunswick Road, Buckley, opposite the Tivoli Nightclub a
Grade Il Listed Building and existing properties 28/30 Brunswick
Road. The site which is currently vacant is adjacent to 61
Brunswick Road. To the north —west are existing dwellings 1-3
Victoria Court, to the north 12-14 Pemba Drive and north —east 1-
9 Foundry Cottages.

7.02 For members information outline permission was previously
obtained under 055581 on 26/10/16 for the erection of a 2.5
storey building on the site, to accommodate 10 No flats. Indicative
plans were submitted as part of this application to show how the
site could potentially be developed, but as all matters were
reserved for subsequent approval, these carried limited weight in
the assessment process.

7.03 Proposed Development
The plans submitted as part of this reserved matters application
proposes the erection of a total of 9 No flats within a building
which comprises :-
i) a 2 No storey element fronting onto Brunswick Road and
ii) a 2.5 storey link to the rear of the main frontage
It is proposed that the building be constructed having facing brick
external walls and a slate roof.

Tudalen 32



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

Main Planning Considerations

It is considered that the main considerations to be taken in to
account in determination of this application focus on:-

a) Principle of development.

b) Character and appearance and relationship to existing
development including The Tivoli Nightclub which is Grade Il
Listed,

c) Impact on the living conditions of occupiers of nearby
residential properties

d) Adequacy of access /parking.

Principle of development

The site is located within the settlement boundary of Buckley as
defined in the Flintshire Unitary Development Plan, and also has
the benefit of outline permission for a 2.5 storey residential
development. The principle of development is established and
attracts considerable weight in the overall planning balance,
subject to compliance with development management
considerations.

Character and appearance

It is noted and acknowledged that the site has the benefit of
outline permission for the erection of a 2.5 storey building on the
site accommodating 10 No flats. This reserved matters application
proposes a reduction in this number to 9 units, and the building
has been designed so that it is 2 No storey (approximately 8m
high) fronting onto Brunswick with a 2.5 storey link to the rear
which incorporates a stairwell to serve the units this being
approximately 10m in height.

Consultation on the application has been undertaken with the
conservation officer who has critically assessed the proposed
scale, design, and massing of the building including its roof profile
and considers this to be acceptable and sympathetic to the site its
surroundings and its relationship to The Tivoli a listed building.

Impact on living conditions

It is noted and acknowledged that there are a number of existing
properties located adjacent to the application site boundaries and
in close proximity to the site. The impact on the living conditions of
occupiers of existing and proposed dwellings is of fundamental
importance in consideration of this application having regard to
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 2 — Space Around
Dwellings ( SPGN2 ).

Having regard to the above, the separation distances between the
frontages of existing properties at 28/30 Brunswick Road and the
proposed development would be approximately 21m. In addition

Tudalen 33



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

8.00

the distance between the closest point of the rear wing of the
proposed building to No 3 Victoria Court which shares a common
site boundary with the application site would be approximately
22.5m. There is however no direct interface relationship as the
properties are on different planes effectively running parallel to
each other. This does not therefore trigger the application of
SPGN2.

Whilst properties at Pemba Drive and Foundry Cottages also
share common site boundaries with the application site, there is
no direct inter-relationship between habitable windows and
therefore the application of SPGN2 is not relevant and applicable
in this instance.

Within densely populated urban areas, including on sites where
there is a difference in levels, a degree of overlooking is not
unusual. It is accepted however that it would be possible from the
upper floors of the proposed building to look down on existing
properties from an acute angle, but as there is no direct interface
relationship between habitable windows this would not it is
considered warrant refusal on this basis.

Adequacy of access /parking

Consultation on the application has been undertaken with the
Highway Development Control Manager, who raises no objection
to the development, subject to the imposition of conditions. It is
noted by way of the planning history at this location however that
the land was previously leased / conditioned for use for the
parking of vehicles, in connection with a taxi office operated from
a premises adjacent to the Tivoli.

As the site has been fenced off for security purposes at various
intervals since 2017, the taxi business has continued to operate
without the use of this area of land for the parking of vehicles. The
business have however submitted a further planning application
which is under assessment, to enable it to continue, given
changes to their operational practice. This is currently being
assessed and its acceptability falls to be established as part of
this separate process, and not this application.

In these circumstances it is not considered that this should
preclude determination of this application given that outline
permission exists on the site, establishing the principle of the
proposed development at this location.

CONCLUSION

The principle of development at this location is not disputed by
virtue of the background of planning history as referenced. The
scheme as submitted as part of this reserved matters application is

Tudalen 34



8.01

considered to be acceptable in terms of its design, scale and
massing and can be supported.

Other Considerations

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and considered that there would be no
significant or unacceptable increase in crime and disorder as a
result of the recommended decision.

The Council has acted in accordance with the Human Rights Act
1998 including Article 8 of the Convention and in a manner which is
necessary in a democratic society in furtherance of the legitimate
aims of the Act and the Convention.

The Council has had due regard to its public sector equality duty
under the Equality Act 2010.

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 3 of the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and considered
that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of wellbeing objectives as a result of the
recommended decision.

LIST OF BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Planning Application & Supporting Documents
National & Local Planning Policy

Responses to Consultation

Responses to Publicity

Contact Officer:

Telephone:
Email:

Tudalen 35



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



BUCKLEY

Planning, Environment & Economy,
Flintshire County Council, County Hall,
Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

P Sii'y Flint

This plan is based on Ordnance Survey Material
with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reprodu es Crown Copyright and may
lead to or civil procee .

Licence num ber: 100023386.

Flintshire County Council, 2020.

dings.

Planning Application Site

Adopted Flintshire Unitary
Development Plan

d%ﬁ@ﬁeg?oundary

~Scale 1:50,000 M

| Map Scale 1:1250 |

| OS Map ref SJ 2863 |

|PIanningAppIication 60614 |




pol PUD 915 UG PAYIRYD B PIOUS RP JO BLDOS 50 19 1101 O} 10 LORUUND 130D S50 19410 AUD 10} X0 LOST 1BYID AUD AQ 35N 107 51puD (ooloxd my o BIAdOD & WOo3 '8IN|29}|YDIDNID MMM

1 DRIINONOXY 4003 Wb 33ys 8121810z  @ivg
. | uoisiAy Qlé oNBumoia Gl¥D ©N 2aford
AITIONG ‘GYOY YDIMSNNYE 19 OL INIDVFAY ANy 1P3lold ‘LY®3Dd§

sieeRRen ]

PRELIMINARY SOUTH EAST VIEW
PRELIMINARY NORTH WEST VIEW

over a mobile camera over a qr
code to download a 3d panorama

Wales & West

Housing

I
h
Tal

80:£0:Z1 QZOT/TINT

o o & gl



SIAILDIASAT TYNITLXT ‘owpu j23ys [AFARUAVANES Sl

i X g uoisiay |16 oNBumoig Gy oN poaloig
ATTHONG ‘GYOS YDIMSNNYE 19 O1 INIDVIQY ONV H23[01d (V@RS

‘pojIodEI SHmGIOINP PUD SN UO PEAIOLD O PINOYS SUAP §D "BUIDS SI015G 10] 40} 104 LOILAUND 104D S0dING KUID AUD 0] 10 LOSIST 10410 AUD AQ 57 10] POPIGI 10U # PUD 126I0Id 51} 10] Poonpoid 1o 10V Bumop K| PH 1015 AQ PaRII0R IWBIMAOD & _ WOD BINIIBFYDIDABIS MMM

NalO

e weinon of il from e
o

Tahuedto wwh

T

e

B
=

Rovaon

2
2 g
: 3
H 5
H £
g $
o >
c
«
T
o
o
T
(3
Q
S
g
Q
€
o
&=
2
g
>
2
H §
K k)
3 £ b7
2 S [:}]
5 < W
K H
2 5 [~
e
5
ES2

Tudalen 39

K»HIHIHIHIHI 5595751 020221781

o oo 3 WALOL




21/12/2020 12:06:24

Project: LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY

CREU_Drawing list_000
Sheet ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Current ‘ ‘ -
Number Sheet Name Sheet Size | Scale Issued First issue Revision Current Revision Date Current Revision Description %
wv
000 DRAWING ISSUE SHEET Al N/A Yes 2018.12.18 | 2020.12.21 revised view ua“
001 LOCATION PLAN A1 1:500 Yes 2018.12.18 B 2020.06.04 wa&wh issue. gr code added for street panorama v
002 EXISTING SITE PLAN Al 1:100 Yes 2019.10.17 B 2020.06.04 wa&wh issue. qr code added for street panorama 2
008 PROPOSED SITE PLAN 1 OF 2 Al 1:100 Yes 2018.12.18 | 2020.10.01 distance between parking bays increased and 1No parking bay =
designated for turning only §
009 PROPOSED SITE PLAN 2 OF 2 Al 1:100 Yes 2018.12.18 H 2020.07.17 stairwell revised following consulation with allwedd e
010 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS Al 1:100 Yes 2019.10.17 H 2020.07.17 stairwell revised following consulation with allwedd @
016 SERVICES PLAN Al N/A Yes 2019.10.17 B 2020.06.04 w&wh issue. gr code added for street panorama g
017 HAZARD/RISK PLAN Al 1:100 2020.06.04 A 2020.06.04 w&wh issue. gr code added for street panorama E
2
CREU_Drawing list_100 <
Sheet ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Current ‘
Number Sheet Name Sheet Size | Scale Issued First issue Revision Current Revision Date Current Revision Description
100 SERIES 100 ISSUE SHEET 2020.07.14 A 2020.07.14 issued to W&WH and allwedd
106 PLAN LEVEL 00 2020.07.14 B 2020.07.17 stairwell revised following consulation with allwedd
C 107 PLAN LEVEL 01 2020.07.14 B 2020.07.17 stairwell revised following consulation with allwedd
8- 108 PLAN LEVEL 02 2020.07.14 B 2020.07.17 stairwell revised following consulation with allwedd
CD CREU_Drawing list_900
3 Sheet ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Current ‘
Number Sheet Name Sheet Size | Scale Issued First issue Revision Current Revision Date Current Revision Description
901 SWOT ANALYSIS 2020.06.05 E 2020.06.22 refined to W&WH requirements
902 COMMUNITY AND INFRASTRUCTURE DIAGRAM 2020.06.04 A 2020.06.04 w&wh issue. gr code added for street panorama
910 ROOF AXONOMETRIC 1 Al N/A Yes 2018.12.18 | 2020.07.17 stairwell revised following consulation with allwedd
911 EXTERNAL PERSPECTIVES 2020.12.02 C 2020.12.21 revised view

Date: 2018.12.18  Project: LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY

revised view 2020.12.21 TRW
revised with adiion of visual from adjacent garden 2020.12.18 JRW
ssued to wawh 2020.12.02 JRW
stairwall ‘Consulation with alwedd 2020.07.17 AR
‘added 2020.06.10 AR

Slovations 2019.10.24 JRW

issued for comment 2019.10.17 JRW

WWW.creuarchitecture.com e

Project No: C415  brawing No: 000




Paiodal sajpUsdaIOsIP PUD B}iS U0 PSYI8UD 84 PINOUS SWIP (1D “Bulods 810jeq 18] do Ioq UosUBWIP $98UD “8sodind 18U10 AUD 1o} Jo uosIad J8UJ0 AUD AQ 85N 10} PEPUBU 10U 5| PUD 18[01d SiUj 10} PEINPOID UBSQ SOU BUIMDIP SIU} “PH NBID AQ PanIesal JUBIAdOD @ WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

NV1d NOILYOQO1 :3wbu j33ysg glcl'gloz  @iea
g uoisiasy 100 oNbBumoig G| ©oNo3lold
AITHONG ‘AYOYN NDIMSNNYE 19 OL INIDVraY ANy #23foid 005 : | :LV@dIp2s

T AR
T AJF
i Tosued by

20200604
Date of Revision

Desaription

[Wawh issue_a code added for sireel panorama

B
Jprolimnary schematic
Revision

o o
=] =}
) [=)}
5 @
Lol w0
@ )
no= L
2 3 6 osnoy
5 M Pisyyeq
3 3
W
b
2 4
wcmm,__ou.
Aiepung
g 3 3
8 Jgl -
00Z82E 3282
(=]
g
o
-
w o
3 8
14 N
7
&
& 3
a
=
E
™~ E
w R
\.m.,.‘.ﬁh -
..m L
¢
PO |
L) .
LY o\
= F -
o o
o o
o (2]
b g (32}
(<o} (s}
™ 5]
7]
=
o
g
Tudalen 41 S

19021 L/
00e ool 05 wwo| 083901 020¢/21/1Z



Paiodal sajpUsdaIOsIP PUD B}iS U0 PSYI8UD 84 PINOUS SWIP (1D “Bulods 810jeq 18] do Ioq UosUBWIP $98UD “8sodind 18U10 AUD 1o} Jo uosIad J8UJ0 AUD AQ 85N 10} PEPUBU 10U 5| PUD 18[01d SiUj 10} PEINPOID UBSQ SOU BUIMDIP SIU} “PH NBID AQ PanIesal JUBIAdOD @ WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3 dwbu j93ysg £1°01°610C  :®ipa
g uoisiasy 200 oNbBumpia G| oN po3loid
AITHONG ‘AYOY NDIMSNNIE 19 OL INIDVraY AN #23fold 00l -1 ‘LV®3Irds

T AR
T R
I Tosued by

20200604
Date of Revision

i

D

=

od
W o
e ) &
Tudalen 42 N

9€:90:21 020¢/2l/1T

00 0oL 05 wwol



200

100

50

10mm

o
@
<
<
&
1)
IS4
o
I3
S
I

ey usjepnL

Tai

Wales & West

Housing

Area Schedule (Rentable)
Level Number ‘ Area ‘ Name 3
B
2
LEVELOO |APARTO1 [47m?  |2P1B 3
ez LEVELOO |APART 02 [47m?  |2P1B H
>
LEVEL 00 |APART 03 |47 m? 2P1B ] 2
= LEVELOO |APART 04 |60 m?  |3P2B S H
[ Eie - - — LEVEL0O |COMO1 |18 m® |circ 2 °
(APART 03 -4 LEVELOO |COM04 |3 m? comms o §
papalis LEVEL00 |COM 11|20 m? stair S 8
l - COM 06 8 ]
P LEVELOO |COM 12 |1 m? water v H
H N LEVELOO [coM 13 [1m? elec o L 3
5y ¢
] [ ] [ ] ! LEVELO1 |APART 05 |47 m? 2P1B z - ¢
5
LEVEL 01 |APART 06 |47 m> _ |2P1B & Z s
] ] 1 . NSan LEVELO1 |APARTO7 [47m?  |2P1B S & £
LEVEL 01 |APART 08 |60 m? 3P28 oy ¢
T LEVELOT |COM 05 |18 m? circ = 4 3
.. : LEVELOT |COM 06 |23 m? stair S 2 s
neenf Wl Ao (FPART08 T I LEVELOT [COM 14 |2 m? clnr <9 s
656m* 656m* 6016 m a O 3
! L — < o <
T . | = LEVEL 02 |APART 09 |47 m? 2P1B 2 &
= Er—— ) m— T — LEVELO2 |[COM 09 |11m? STAIR < g 5
—— LEVEL02 |[COM 15 [5m’ spr tank e 2 ;8
O = O
L 0 ¢
9 2 ¢
a wn 2
LEVEL 01 5
°
z
5
5
8 =2 3
T
-~ @ &
i /\/Im o 2
T N B
g :
2
T - o
ki 3 @
{o asds with dsting .9 j u . *1 S 8 5
parking bay opposite =
— 8
€
bin store c s
v specis 5 g
| planting % 1'53
= { = = X [ APART 01 = ﬂé
\_/\/ 2P1B g
4 4656 m? f
Ir S
S — w g
:] como1 o 8
circ amm— o 3
1761 m? a
oo T - 0 ° ¢
by z 3
ey (18R 1 S 3 =
£ °
WG S 8
Il lr | S 5
a
T d L w s
i 2 2
: h I 3
APART 02 APART 03 'APART 04 - ! ‘r g
2P1B 2P1B 3P2B U o
4656 m’. 46.56 m? 6020 m? g
= I = L z° g%
= L e vE
- — = e @ g
L2 5
e —— e E 8
o ©
I

3
o
LEVEL 00 ’ ©
o
>
v
@ :
z
©
T [dstance between parking bays increased and TN parking Bay 20201007 AR °

osnan o i o L
:ﬂ@ FrIuAll i o
lissued to WEWH and allwedd 20200714 AR -
[__F__[2 bed apartment layout shown 2020.07.07 AR v
[wawh issue. gr code added for street panorama 2020.06.04 AR y
Tiosved for comment 1017 W U 3
[—5fove 02 aparimont dranged 20190620 AR z




200

100

50

10mm

)
X
<
<
&
1)
IS4
o
<
S
11

LEVEL ROOF

vy usfepnL

LEVEL 02

Tai e
Wales & West

Housing

APART 09
2P1B
656m°

(-

P

Area Schedule (Rentable)

Level | Number ‘ Area ‘ Name
LEVEL 00 |APART 01 |47 m? 2P1B
LEVEL 00 |APART 02 |47 m? 2P1B
LEVEL 00 |APART 03 |47 m? 2P1B
LEVEL 00 |APART 04 |60 m* 3P28
LEVEL0OO |[COMO1  [18m? circ
LEVELOO |COM04 [3m? comms
LEVEL0OO |[COM 11 |20 m? stair
LEVEL0OO |[COM 12 |1 m? water
LEVELOO |[COM13 [1m? elec
LEVEL 01 |APART 05 |47 m? 2P1B
LEVEL 01 |APART 06 |47 m? 2P1B
LEVEL 01 |APART 07 |47 m? 2P1B
LEVEL 01 |APART 08 |60 m? 3P28
LEVELO1 |COM 05 |18 m? circ
LEVELO1 |COM 06 |23 m? stair
LEVELO1 |COM 14 |2 m? clnr
LEVEL 02 |APART 09 |47 m? 2P1B

— LEVEL02 |[COM09 [11m? STARR
LEVEL02 |COM 15 |5 m? spr tank

ml
e

Project: LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY

Sheet name: PROPOSED SITE PLAN 2 OF 2

1100

1

Scale@A1:
2018.12.18

Date:

Revision H

ProjectNo C415 Drawing No 009

©® copyright reserved by creu Ifd. this drawing has been produced for this project and is not intended for use by any other person or for any other purpose. check dimension bar top left before scaling. all dims should be checked on site and discrepencies reported.

creu

www.crevarchitecture.com

[ sl rovsod Tolowing consufalion Wiy wedd 2RI AR
fssued (o WEWH and awedd 20200714 AR
roo rvised a boundary for fuure maimienance 20200706 AR

[~ [wawh ssue. o code added for sireet panorama. 20700607 AR
[amendments to layout and eevatons 0191023 RW
[issved for comment 20767017 RW
evel 02 aparimen changed 20760620 AR

[~ A [prairmary schomatc 20187218 AR

Ravision Descrpton Dt of Revision Tosued by




200

100

50

10mm

)
X
<
<
&
1)
IS4
o
<
S
11

L

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

hover a mobile camera over a qr
code to download a 3d panorama

Tai =
Wales & West

Housing

PROPOSED \
10 break up elevation
-projecting gables to break up elevations rlls

slate roof to match adjacent property

coloured lines indicate how the proportions of the.
Jnew building have been derived from the existing

brickwork panel recessed 25mm

7 tone copings o matchadacentpopery

coloured lines indicate how the proportions of the.
new building have been derived from the existing

= e
IO AT

ADJACENT PROPERTY

=1

proj

o
ventilation

to match

MATERIAL KEY

1. brick to match adjacent property.

2. slate to match adjacent property.

3. artstone copings.

4. dark grey upvc windows and doors

5. dark grey upvc fascia, sofit and rainwater goods.
6. cant brick detailing.

WEST ELEVATION

AN

N

O

S

N

EAST ELEVATION

W

N

Project: LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY

Sheet name: PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

1100

1

Scale@A1:
2019.10.17

Date:

Revision H

©® copyright reserved by creu Ifd. this drawing has been produced for this project and is not intended for use by any other person or for any other purpose. check dimension bar top left before scaling. all dims should be checked on site and discrepencies reported.

ProjectNo C415 DrawingNo Q10

www.crevarchitecture.com

[ W [sianel revised folowing consulaion with awedd 200717 A
fosued 1o WAWH and dwedd 20200714 I
roof revised atboundary for e maitenance 2020070 A
& [wawh ssue. or code aaded or steet panorama 200608 px
annctaton adced 20060 I
[context 2020.06.01 AR
Jamendments o fayout and sevations 20191021 SR
[ [issued for comment 2019.10.17 JRW
Rovoion Doscrpion Date of Revsion Erra— ]




“pajiode seloUBTBIZSIP PUD Bijs UO PEXOBYD 8] PINCUS SWIP (10 “BUIDSS 81048q 18] 4O} IDG UOISUSLUIP $08YD “850dind JaU10 AUD 10} IO U0SIad JBUJO AUD AQ 85N 10} PBPUBIUI 10U 5| PUD |98l0id sy} 0} PEINPOId LSBT SOU BUMOIP U} ‘i NeId Aq peniasal jUBAdOD @ WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

NV1d SIDIAYIS dwpu §asys £1°01°610C  @4pa
g uoisiaay 910 oNbBumpig G| oN 4osloid
AZTHONG ‘AVOY ¥DIMSNNYE 19 OL INJOVIaY ANy #423foid HALONEEN

AR
TRW
Tssued by

20200604
2019.10.17 I
[

Date of Revision

8
&l |5
HEE
L
H
s|3
35
HE
HH
-
i
28|, i m 28]y
52| ¢ i a4 |4
£
2
-
A %,
ISy
Sem
Ly
£
g 471
) 14 _-if f
2, ,,.
-
e S
o
2,
q 3 :
e =
i tie
e oz 32
2
oF
g
e
Tudalen 46 o 2 E

00z 00l 05 wwg| 8¥:90:Z1 020z/Tl/ 1T



100

50

10mm

0
2
)
<
&
1)
IS4
o
I
S
S
11

project risk register action responsibility = actioned date = comment

1. elec main fo sub station fo the north mc
| 2. pedesfrian access to exisfing dwelling frontages will need fo be retained during the works T me I I 1
| " possible easment for slectric main may affect buiding line 1 wawn [ | |
|4 eisting tetecoms inspection chamber, pole and overhead ines wil need fo be resolved as endbling works prior fo commencement, [ wawn | |
| 5. proximity of proposed building fo the boundary wil require access 1o the adjacent land during construction. construction defaiing fo ensure future 1 wawn [ | |

maintenance is not required along boundary.

| 6.exa pedestian access 1o be refained during vorks o@ | me — 0@
S g

7. existing bus stop pullin. provision must be retained durcing the works mc

oL

0

8. proximity of proposed building fo southem boundary is likely o affect access along the existing footpath during the works @ mc
ies etc. mc

9. road forms the primary fraffic route through buckley. confractor fo prepare method statement for fraffic management and

10245,00mN

10. are for contractors compund is very limited. confractor to provide site compound layout and consider off site parking duiing the works

11. existing gas services plans have not been obtained for the sife. o\ wawh
@s fo the north in the event of a fire

350

12. location of proposed bin store. construction fo ensure safe escapoe from the building and also from fi

13. tivoly music venue. confractor to ensure adequate site security during the works

GRASS

\ \\ blue hatch denotes extent ,

\\ of proposed building s /

50 12 \

5oz

g T

19y GRAMIL

\moﬁ

/1 ugjepn
I

A 305

Tai
Wales & West

Housmg [A_[wawh issue_ o code added for streat panorama
Revision Descripion’

LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY

Sheet name: HAZARD/RISK PLAN

Project:

1:100

Scale@Al
: 2020.06.04

Date!

Revision A

©® copyright reserved by creu Ifd. this drawing has been produced for this project and is not intended for use by any other person or for any other purpose. check dimension bar top left before scaling. all dims should be checked on site and discrepencies reported.

ProjectNo C415 prawingNo Q17

202006 04

Date of Revision

Tssued by

‘ www.creuvarchitecture.com




Paiodal sajpUsdaIOsIP PUD B}iS U0 PSYI8UD 84 PINOUS SWIP (1D “Bulods 810jeq 18] do Ioq UosUBWIP $98UD “8sodind 18U10 AUD 1o} Jo uosIad J8UJ0 AUD AQ 85N 10} PEPUBU 10U 5| PUD 18[01d SiUj 10} PEINPOID UBSQ SOU BUIMDIP SIU} “PH NBID AQ PanIesal JUBIAdOD @ WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

00 T3AITNVd dWbu ja3ys ¥1°£0°0c0C  ®4Pa
g uoisiasy 90| oNbBumpig G|y oN 4osloid
AITHONG ‘AYOY NDIMSNNIE 19 OL INIDVraY AN #23fold 0S: 1 ‘LV®3P3s

AR
A
Tssued by

20200717
20200714
Date of Revision

Desaription

[Stanwel revised following consulation wih aliwead

[A_[issued o WaWH and alivead

Revision

-]
3

<

APART 04
3p28
s020m*

APART 01
2P1B
4656 m

=
Wales & West

Tai
Housing

Tudalen 48 \

£5°90°71 0202/2L/ 1T

00 0oL 05 wwol



Paiodal sajpUsdaIOsIP PUD B}iS U0 PSYI8UD 84 PINOUS SWIP (1D “Bulods 810jeq 18] do Ioq UosUBWIP $98UD “8sodind 18U10 AUD 1o} Jo uosIad J8UJ0 AUD AQ 85N 10} PEPUBU 10U 5| PUD 18[01d SiUj 10} PEINPOID UBSQ SOU BUIMDIP SIU} “PH NBID AQ PanIesal JUBIAdOD @ WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

10 TIA3TNVd Swbu j93ys ¥1°£0'0c0C  ®4Pa
g uoisiaay /0| oNbBumbia G|y oN oaloid
AITHONG ‘AYOY NDIMSNNIE 19 OL INIDVraY AN #23foid 0S: 1 ‘LV®3P3s

AR
AJ
Tssued by

20200717
20200714
Date of Revision

Desaription

;
HH

3

|

APART 08
3P28
6016m*

APART 07

APART 06
2P18
6356 m'

\\
47*’4‘

=
Wales & West

Housing

Tai

Tudalen 49 k

65:90:21 020T/2L/1T

00 0oL 05 wwol




“pajiode seloUBTBIZSIP PUD Bijs UO PEXOBYD 8] PINCUS SWIP (10 “BUIDSS 81048q 18] 4O} IDG UOISUSLUIP $08YD “850dind JaU10 AUD 10} IO U0SIad JBUJO AUD AQ 85N 10} PBPUBIUI 10U 5| PUD |98l0id sy} 0} PEINPOId LSBT SOU BUMOIP U} ‘i NeId Aq peniasal jUBAdOD @ WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

20 TAATT NV ‘dwbu §asys ¥1'£0°020C @A
g uoisiaay 80| oNbBumbia G|y oN oaloid
ATTHONG ‘AVOY YDIMSNNYE 19 OL INFOVIaY ANy #423foid 0S: 1 :‘lV®@3IPds

AR
AJ
Tssued by

20200717
20200714

Date of Revision

Desaription

H
Hd

3

coMm 15
sprtank
493

14
)

T
[
©

oo
oo
o)
=

APART 09
2P1B.
4656 m?

=
Wales & West

Housing

Tai

Tudalen 50 ’

1071 L/
o0 o0l 3 wwol 00:£0Z1 020¢/21/1Z



U, (Y £ 7 ¥

Built Environment

<1 Crpaw) Spacirs. Copay I;‘M Corwmrdy | vt Sﬂmm
_Emta) - _
Vi '“'vdlogrc:r {bosed o) flintshire [dp 2019
e (no’r to scclie]:

A
,

e e
x _m.. - i
_¢mﬂmyvewﬁmumoum

£

TS Uafepn.L

community c:nd infrastructure diagram
22415 - land adjacent to brunswick drive, buckley

Tai =
Wales & West

Housing

N

Project: LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY
Sheet name: COMMUNITY AND INFRASTRUCTURE DIAGRAM

2020.06.04

Scale@A1:

Date:

Revision A

©® copyright reserved by creu Ifd. this drawing has been produced for this project and is not intended for use by any other person or for any other purpose. check dimension bar top left before scaling. all dims should be checked on site and discrepencies reported.

ProjectNo C415 Drawing No 902

www.creuvarchitecture.com

=)
2
=
<
&
1)
IS4
o
<
S
11

[Wewh fs5ue. o codo added for stroel panorama T 20200604 T AR
Revision Description [ Dateof Revison | Tesued by

Icreu




200

100

50

10mm

Z6 uge

©
e
S
<
&
1)
IS4
o
<
S
I

hover a mobile camera over a qr
code to download a 3d panorama

Tai =
Wales & West

Housing

PRELIMINARY SOUTH EAST VIEW

PRELIMINARY NORTH WEST VIEW

2.5 storey rear block

[

-

of exg buildin

N

Project: LAND ADJACENT TO 61 BRUNSWICK ROAD, BUCKLEY

Sheet name: ROOF AXONOMETRIC 1

2018.12.18

Scale@A1:

|
Date:

Revision

ProjectNo C415 DrawingNo 910

project and is not intended for use by any other person or for any ofher purpose. check dimension bar top left before scaling. all dims should be checked on site and discrepencies reported.

T
2
8
S

3
I3
|3
c
g
8

3
8

2
2

H
g

5

3
Fl
2
9
3

3

-
3
2
2
g

2
3
2
8
3

©

creu

www.crevarchitecture.com

T [sianwall evsed Tolowing consulaton Wi awedd EAl AR
[—F [roof revised at boundary for future maintenance 2020.07.06 AR
sketch adjacent and 20200622 AR
W Ts5ue. a code adoed for ireet panorama 202006.04 AR
[ oo buldings added for soale and massign sy 20205607 AR
[amendments to layout and sevatons 0191024 RW
[issved for comment 20767017 RW
evel 02 aparimen changed 20760620 AR
[~ A [prairmary schomatc 20187218 AR
Ravision Descrpton Dt of Revision Tosued by




“pajiode seloUBTBIZSIP PUD Bijs UO PEXOBYD 8] PINCUS SWIP (10 “BUIDSS 81048q 18] 4O} IDG UOISUSLUIP $08YD “850dind JaU10 AUD 10} IO U0SIad JBUJO AUD AQ 85N 10} PBPUBIUI 10U 5| PUD |98l0id sy} 0} PEINPOId LSBT SOU BUMOIP U} ‘i NeId Aq peniasal jUBAdOD @ 7 WO 2IN}23}IYydIDNSID MMM

SAAILDIAHSIId TVNITLXT dwbU jd3ysg 20Cl'0coz  =iea
D uoisinay |6 oNBumpig G| oN 4osloid
AZTHONG ‘AVOY ¥DIMSNNYE 19 OL INJOVIaY ANy #423foid HALONEEN
HAEH
mNE
ekl
S|E|E|3
<R [R|2]
HE
HEE
H
2
2 E
: 5
> £
z H
o 2
o >
=
O
o
o
jo)
€
[
9]
kel
o
O
1S
e
2
2
>
2
5 5
: : %
2 ] a
> =
3 ; =
3 > b
g2
I
Tudalen 53 Nk

002 001 3 Wl 80:£0:Z1 0202/21/1T



Statement from Applicant

Written Statement for Planning Committee

Statement of the applicant

Planning application 055581 “Outline Application for the erection of two and half storey flats and associated
parking and amenity space on existing vacant land” was granted in October 2016 and approved the
principle of residential development on the site in the form of a block of apartments.

SARTH shows a high demand for this type of accommodation in this location. As of October 2020 there
were 302 applicants for a one bed flat and 57 for two bed flats in Buckley. The scheme would provide 9
units (seven 1 Bed 2 Person, two 2 Bed 3 Person) for social rent in a highly sustainable location which
would contribute albeit in a small way to meeting this housing need.

WWHA have carefully considered the site and its surroundings to create a high quality form of development
within the remit of the outline consent which will complement the historic pattern and style of development
on Brunswick Road whilst minimising overlooking to existing residential properties. The proposed scheme
is two storeys along the site frontage to reflect the height of the existing buildings on the street with a
limited two and a half storey element at the rear. The 3-d modelling of the scheme shows that there would
be no significant adverse impacts on residential amenity in terms of overlooking or the visual impact on the
streetscene. The scheme provides 10 parking spaces for 9 units which is considered policy compliant in
this town centre location.

Kind Regards,

Tudalen 54



Statement from Buckley Town Council

Buckley Town Council raises the following observations in relation to the above
planning application:-

1. With reference to the western elevation of the proposed development, the 2 %4
storey building would be overlooking at least the residential properties at 1, 2,
and 3 Victoria Court, Buckley.

2. The overlooking aspect would impact upon the amenity of those three
properties and potentially other properties on the western side of the
proposed building.

The above information and observations were provided to Flintshire County Council
Planning Department on 28" October 2020 via a letter.

Tudalen 55



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6.3

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE: WEDNESDAY 13™ JANUARY 2021
REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT

AND ECONOMY)

SUBJECT: 061919 - FULL APPLICATION - ERECTION OF
18NO. DETACHED DWELLINGS INCLUDING
MEANS OF ACCESS & LANDSCAPING OF THE
SITE AT BOD HYFRYD NURSING HOME,
NORTHOP ROAD, FLINT

APPLICATION 061919

NUMBER:

APPLICANT: EDWARDS HOMES
SITE: LAND ADJACENT

BOD HYFRYD NURSING HOME
NORTHOP ROAD
FLINT

APPLICATION 9/10/20
VALID DATE:

LOCAL MEMBERS: COUNCILLOR MRS V PERFECT
COUNCILLOR P CUNNINGHAM

TOWN/COMMUNITY FLINT TOWN COUNCIL

COUNCIL:
REASON FOR SCALE OF DEVELOPMENT RELATIVE TO
COMMITTEE: DELEGATION SCHEME

SITE VISIT: NO

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 This full application proposes the erection of 18 No dwellings on
land adjacent to Bod Hyfryd Nursing Home, Northop Road, Flint

1.2 The site the subject of this application is located adjacent to but

outside of the settlement boundary of Flint, as defined in the
Flintshire Unitary Development Plan ( FUDP ). It does however form

Tudalen 57



2.0

part of a larger allocated housing site ( HN4.1), within the emerging
Local Development Plan ( LDP )

RECOMMENDATION: TO REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION

FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS

1) The proposed development does not represent positive place
making or embrace the objectives of good design as the
development fails to respond to the existing site and its
surrounding context in terms of how and what appropriate
density development can be successfully integrated as part of a
much larger housing allocation in the emerging Local
Development Plan. The incremental development of this
relatively small proportion cannot be considered as sustainable
development. The applicant simply seeks to introduce
development on this site alone, without making serious efforts
to bring the whole site forward in a co-ordinated and sustainable
manner .The proposal is therefore contrary to the guidance in
Section 3 of Planning Policy Wales (PPW) Edition 10 in relation
to place making and good design.

2) The form, and layout of the proposed development is
unacceptable and would be detrimental to character of the site
and surrounding area. The proposal fails to respect the potential
for the site to be developed in conjunction with that which forms
part of its wider allocation under LDP Policy HN1.4 including
matters relating to the formation of a single means of highways
access, ecological mitigation, provision of affordable housing
and a site wide drainage strategy and as such does not
represent a sustainable form of development in its own right..
The proposal is therefore contrary to Planning Policy Wales
(PPW) — Edition 10, Technical Advice Note 12 — Design,
Technical Advice Note 18 — Transport and Policies STR1,
STR7, GEN1, D1, D2, AC18, HSG3 and HSG8 of the Flintshire
Unitary Development Plan and Supplementary Planning
Guidance Note 2 Space Around Dwellings.

3) The proposal has the potential to cause disturbance to the
habitat of Great Crested Newt and badgers. In the absence of
adequate surveys, mitigation and reasonable avoidance
measures it Is not possible to demonstrate that the proposal
adequately takes account of the European Protected Species
and as such to contrary to policies GEN 1 and WB1 of the
FUDP. Furthermore the proposal fails to safeguard protected
and priority species and existing biodiversity assets from
impacts which directly affect their conservation status as
required by TANS and Planning Policy Wales 10.

Tudalen 58



3.0

3.1

CONSULTATIONS

Local Members
Councillor Mrs V Perfect
Awaiting response at time of preparing report.

Councillor Mr P Cunningham
No objection subject to compliance with appropriate policies and
development considerations..

Flint Town Council
The Town Council wishes to express several reservations as

follows:-

e Proposal is contrary to the existing UDP policy framework as
the site is located outside the defined settlement boundary of
Flint

e Although forming part of a wider allocation within the
Emerging LDP that until this has been through examination,
only limited weight should be attached to the LDP in
determination of the application.

e Lack of a 5 year housing land supply is no longer relevant
with the disapplication of paragraph 6.2 of Technical Advice
Note 1

e Application only relates to part of the wider housing land
allocation in the LDP, and development should be planned
holistically to address open space, ecological and affordable
housing requirements.

Highway Development Control

No highway objection subject to the completion of a Section 106 to
secure improved bus stop facilities and the imposition of conditions
in respect of access, visibility

Community and Business Protection

No objection in principle but there are potential noise concerns
associated with vehicular movements from the A5119 and garage
services opposite the site. Recommend the imposition of a condition
to address the need for acoustic measures to be provided.

Welsh Water/Dwr Cymru
No objection subject to the imposition of conditions in respect of
foul, surface and land drainage.

Tudalen 59



Natural Resources Wales

Request the submission of an ecological survey to assess the
impact of development on Great Crested Newts with appropriate
mitigation where required.

Clwyd- Powys Archaeological Trust

Consider the plot of land adjacent to Bod Hyfryd Nursing Home to
have less archaeological potential in comparison to the wider site to
the west.

Education
Advises that the schools affected by the proposal are as follows:-

Flint St Mary’s Catholic Primary School

Capacity (at January 2020) 317 (excluding nursery)

Current NOR (at January 2020) 227 (excluding nursery).
Number of Surplus Places = 90.

Percentage of Surplus Places 28.39 %.

Does not meet the trigger to require a developer contribution.

Flint High School ( Secondary )
Capacity (at January 2020) 797
Current NOR (at January 2020) 839.
Number of Surplus Places = - 42.
Percentage of Surplus Places — 5.27%

Secondary School Calculation

School Capacity 797 x 5% = 837

Trigger for Contributions 757

Number of units 18 x Secondary Multiplier 0.174= Child Yield 3.13
(3)

Child Yield 3 x Cost Multiplier £18,469.00 = Developer Contribution
£55,407

Council Ecologist

In the absence of ecological surveys, it is not possible to
demonstrate that protected species and their habitats will be
safeguarded as part of the proposed development. In the absence
of this information, with appropriate mitigation /compensation, it is
recommended that the application be refused.

Housing Strategy Manager
Attached below are the housing need figures for Flint.

Tudalen 60



Housing Need Flint 2020

SARTH Intermediate Intermediate
Rent Purchase

1 bed flat 317

2 bed flat 18 4

2 bed house 122 15 5

3 bed house 31 19 7

4 bed house 39 2

5+ bed house 11

1 bed bungalow 65
2 bed bungalow 16

The specialist housing register also demonstrates that there is a
need for housing for people who need an adapted level access
property or larger than average home ( 6 applicants require
properties ranging from 1-6 bedrooms.)

The planning application is for 18 No dwellings and located on part
of a wider development area allocated in the emerging LDP. The
application for 18 No units will not trigger the affordable housing
requirement as listed within UDP Policy HSG10.However, as this is
part of a larger allocated site, SPG9 advises that it is not acceptable
to subdivide or phase the total development of a site to avoid the
provision of affordable housing.

AURA

Due to the scale and form of development proposed, recommend
the payment of a commuted sum of £1100 per dwelling. The monies
would be used to enhance toddler play facilities at the children’s
play area at Pen Goch.

4.00 PUBLICITY

4.01 Press Notice, Site, Notice, Neighbour Notification
72 letters of objection received, the main points of which can be
summarised as follows:-
e Proposal is contrary to existing planning policy
¢ |Inadequacy of access
e Detrimental impact on open character
e Site should be retained as a greenspace at entrance to the
town
e Detrimental impact on living conditions of occupiers of
existing properties and Nursing Home adjacent to the site
e Adequacy of drainage

Tudalen 61



5.00 SITE HISTORY

5.01 057565 — Erection of 20 No detached dwellings including means of
access and landscaping. Withdrawn 5/1/21

Adjacent Site
058314 — Outline — Proposed residential development for up to 145

dwellings including highway access. Currently undetermined

6.00 PLANNING POLICIES

6.01 Flintshire Unitary Development Plan
Policy STR1 — New Development.
Policy STR4 — Housing.
Policy STR7 — Natural Environment.
Policy GEN1 — General Requirements for Development.
Policy GEN2 — Development Inside Settlement Boundaries.
Policy GEN3 — Development in the Open Countryside.
Policy GEN4 — Green Barriers.
Policy D1 — Design Quality, Location & Layout. Policy D2 —
Design.
Policy D3 — Landscaping.
Policy TWH1 — Development Affecting Trees & Woodlands.
Policy TWH2 — Protection of Hedgerows.
Policy WB1 — Species Protection.
Policy WB2 — Sites of International Importance.
Policy WB4 — Local Sites of Wildlife & Geological Importance.
Policy AC13 — Access & Traffic Impact.
Policy AC18 — Policy Provision & New Development. Policy HSG1
— New Housing Development Proposals.
Policy HSG3 — Housing on Unallocated Site Within Settlement
Boundaries.
Policy HSG8 — Density of Development.
Policy HSG9 — Housing Mix & Type.
Policy HSG10 — Affordable Housing within Settlement Boundaries
Policy RE1 — Protection of Agricultural Land.
Policy SR1 — Sports Recreation or Cultural Facilities.
Policy SR5 — Outdoor Playing Spaces & New Residential
Development.
Policy EWP15 — Development of Unstable Land.
Policy IMP1 — Planning Conditions & Planning Obligations.

Additional Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (PPW) Edition 10 (December 2018).

Technical Advice Note 2 — Planning & Affordable Housing.
Technical Advice Note 5 — Nature Conservation & Planning.
TechnicalAdvice Note 6 — Planning for Sustainable Rural
Communities.

Tudalen 62



7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

Technical Advice Note 12 — Design. Technical Advice Note 18 —
Transport.

Technical Advice Note 24 — The Historic Environment.

Local Planning Guidance Note 13 — Open Space Requirements
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 2 — Space Around
Dwellings.

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 3 — Landscaping.
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 8 — Nature Conservation
& Development.

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 9 — Affordable Housing.
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 11 — Parking Standards.
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 13 — Outdoor Playing
Space & (under Review).

Supplementary Planning Guidance Note 23 — Developer
Contributions to Education.

PLANNING APPRAISAL

Introduction

This full application proposes the erection of 18 No 2 storey
dwellings on approximately 0.9 hectares of land, located outside
but adjacent to the southern boundary of the settlement of Flint,
as defined in the Flintshire Unitary Development Plan.

The site is located to the west of the A5119 (Northop Road ) and
the petrol service station at the entrance to the town from the A55,
and to the south of Bod Hyfryd Nursing Home. Whilst the
topography is relatively flat along the frontage with the A5119, it
does slope from east to west within the site.

Background
For Members information there is currently an undetermined

application on the land adjacent which has been submitted by
Anwyl Homes, under 058314 It is acknowledged that the land the
subject of 058314 is however in separate ownership to that
forming this application, and is an outline application that covers
the remainder and much larger portion of the whole site allocated
in the emerging LDP..

Proposed Development

The plans submitted as part of this application propose the
erection of a total of 18 No 2 storey dwellings forming a frontage
development of 11No units onto Northop Road, and the remaining
7 No units within the site accessed, from a new vehicular access
off Northop Road. It is proposed that the dwellings are constructed
having render /facing brick external walls and concrete tile roofs.

Tudalen 63



7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Main Planning Considerations
It is considered that the main planning considerations to be taken
into account in relation to this application area:-

a) The principle of development

b) Place making and design

c¢) Housing land supply

d) Character and appearance

e) Impact on ecological habitats and sufficiency of mitigation
measures.

f) Adequacy of sustainability of proposed means of highways
access.

g) Provision of affordable housing

h) Impact on Living Conditions

i) Open space provision.

j) Provision of Education Contributions.

Principle of Development

As previously referenced, the site is currently located outside the
settlement boundary of Flint in the Unitary Development Plan. It
together with the larger parcel of land to the west form a single
allocation HN1.4 ‘Northop Road, Flint’ in the Deposit Draft Local
Development Plan ( LDP). The allocation is for a total of 170
dwellings and is accompanied by the following summary design
guidance within this policy:

‘Single access off Northop Rd / pedestrian linkages to Halkyn
Road / retention of strong hedgerow boundaries / ecological
mitigation measures’.

The LDP has not yet been adopted as it has not yet been through
Examination stage but it has been submitted for Examination and
accepted by the Planning Inspectorate and this will begin shortly
at the start of 2021. In agreeing to the Plans submission for
Examination, the Council have not made any specific changes to
the Deposit LDP and this site remains part of the plan that the
Council considers is sound and capable of being found so at
Examination and adopted. Notwithstanding the sites allocation in
the LDP, as this is not yet adopted it is therefore necessary to
consider whether the development represents sustainable
development as well as any other material considerations.

Having regard to the above, it is a significant factor that the
application site is not an allocation in its own right, it is only a
small proportion of the LDP allocation HN1.4, and needs to be
considered together and in conjunction with the larger portion of
the allocation under HN1.4, the subject of the currently
undetermined outline application 058314.0therwise to take a
piecemeal and incremental approach to bringing an LDP site
forward cannot be considered to represent good placemaking

Tudalen 64



7.09

7.10

7.11

following the principles of good design set out in PPW, and nor
does it represent a sustainable or holistic approach to
demonstrate the deliverability of an LDP site. Given the low level
of public objection to the LDP site allocation, an opportunity exists
to consider this site positively, but only in the context of it coming
forward as a single collaborative entity, and also fulfilling the
presumption in favour of sustainable development. At this time
and based on the approach taken by the applicant with this
application, it does neither.

Despite the repeated attempts by officers to encourage a
collaborative and sustainable approach to be taken by respective
owners and developers over this LDP allocation, to bring the site
forward on an agreed and co-ordinated basis, the developer does
not wish to adopt this approach. The developer has instead
requested that the application site is now brought forward for
consideration in advance of and in isolation to that on the wider
site. As part of this approach it would seem this application has
been submitted with the intention of either driving determination
within the minimum time period, or alternatively appealing the
application on the grounds of non — determination. The approval
of this application would result in the isolation of part of a larger
allocated site. This would therefore mean the allocated site as a
whole would fail to deliver a collaborative approach to
demonstrating deliverability or an LDP site or of good place
making.

Place Making and Design

PPW states in paragraph 3.3 that good design is fundamental to
creating sustainable places where people want to live, work and
socialize. It also states that design must include how space is
used, how buildings and the public realm support this use, as well
as its construction, operation, management and its relationship
with the surrounding area. In paragraph 3.4 PPW urges that for all
those involved in the development process (which includes the
applicant), the aim for all should be to meet the objectives of good
design, applied to all development at all scales.

Returning to the principles of good design set out in PPW it is
considered that the proposed development has failed to respect
the principles of place making and good design in terms :-

» Character — there is no clear rationale or strong vision as
required in paragraph 3.9 of PPW that explains the design
decisions made, based on site and context analysis, to explain
why the development of just a small portion of a much larger LDP
allocation can sustainably come forward in isolation and advance
of the rest of the site. The layout, form, scale and visual
appearance of a proposed development and its relationship to its
surroundings are important planning considerations. Divorcing the

Tudalen 65



7.12

7.13

7.14

development from this land from the larger allocation does not
seem to be either rational or sustainable.

* Movement — Paragraph 3.12 of PPW states that good design is
about the creation of car based developments. It contributes to
minimising the need to travel and reliance on the car, whilst
maximising opportunities for people to make sustainable and
healthy travel choices for their daily journeys. This application
takes an opposite view to this by proposing an unnecessary
duplicitous approach to achieving highways access into the whole
allocation, as well as then because of its limited scale, limiting the
options available to design development that provides genuine
travel choices.

* Appraising context — Paragraph 3.14 of PPW explains that site
and context analysis should be used to determine the
appropriateness of a development proposal in responding to its
surroundings. It goes on to state that this process will ensure that
a development is well integrated into the fabric of the existing built
development. The Local Planning Authority considers that the
applicant has failed in this assessment and in presenting a design
that responds appropriately to the existing environment and
context, having also failed to explain the need to develop only a
small part of the much larger site allocated in the LDP when there
are so many factors that require an integrated approach to
development, that include matters such as ecological mitigation a
site wide drainage strategy, single sustainable highways access
and the provision of affordable housing. This application is
virtually silent on all of these matters.

Planning Policy Wales states that good design is fundamental to
creating sustainable places and is not simply about the
architecture of a building or development, but the relationship
between all elements of the natural and built environment and
between people and places. It is important therefore that this
proposal, makes a positive and sensitive response to the
character, context, accessibility, and environmental sustainability
of the site and its surroundings. These are some of the main
objectives of good design referred to in PPW, yet the proposal
because of it being advanced independently to the wider
allocation in the LDP is in conflict with these objectives from the
outset, as it fails to create a positive and legible relationship
between the site and its surroundings.

The design and access statement fails to make detailed reference
to relevant context and guidance found in Planning Policy Wales -
Edition 10 and Technical Advice Note 12 Design. There are other
omissions from the supporting statements that have a direct
relationship to the principle of place making and good design

The application specifically asks the Local Planning Authority to
approve dwellings on a small part of the site allocated under

Tudalen 66



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

HN1.4 which would result in a density of development of
approximately dwellings per hectare 20 (dph)..

The issue of density however needs to be read in conjunction with
the site layout submitted, having regard to the nature of the
existing development in proximity to the site in which it is located.
As a result the layout extenuates development along the site
frontage, extenuating ribbon development at the entrance to the
town and fails to address ecological concerns and affordable
housing provision. It is my view that the proposal does not
represent good design or place making in response to site
context, and is instead simply an exercise in attempting to bring
forward part of the allocated site in isolation to that to the west
which is not a sustainable approach to development.

It is my view that the layout fails to respect the existing character
both adjacent to existing development and the site’s edge of
settlement location resulting in a predominantly linear form of
frontage development which would be detrimental to the well-
being of future residents and the surrounding community.

Housing Land Supply

The requirement in Planning Policy Wales 10 ( PPW 10) and
Technical Advice Note 1 for Local Planning Authority’s ( LPA’s) to
monitor their housing land supply and maintain a 5 year supply of
genuinely available housing land was removed on 26th March
2020 and replaced by a requirement for LPA’s to monitor housing
delivery. Revisions to PPW10 and the Development Plan Manual
3 require that LPA’s monitor the delivery of their housing
development plan housing requirement based on a housing
trajectory contained in the development plan.

The LPA included in a Background Paper accompanying the
Deposit Local Development Plan ( LDP ), a housing trajectory to
illustrate how the Plans housing requirement would be delivered
over the 15 year Plan period. Whilst the revised national guidance
does not provide a specific method for an LPA to monitor supply
where the LDP is not yet adopted, the LPA is continuing to
prepare the LDP in line with the new guidance. Given that there is
now no other means of monitoring supply, the LPA considers that
it is entitled to give weight to the principle of using the Deposit
LDP trajectory to demonstrate the progress of the Plan in
delivering housing and whether there is a shortfall of delivery
against the trajectory.

The updated trajectory clearly demonstrates that the LDP housing
can and is being delivered as planned throughout the plan period.
In the light of the revised guidance in the final Development Plan
Manual 3, the Deposit LDP housing trajectory has been revised

Tudalen 67



7.20

7.21

7.22

and the completions achieved in the early years of the Plan period
demonstrate that there is no shortfall of housing land in Flintshire.

Given that this and the larger site that this application forms part
of is an allocation in the LDP, and the fact that the Council has
submitted the LDP for examination (including this allocation) on
the basis that the plan is sound and capable of adoption, this
should have provided this applicant with a positive context and
opportunity to advance the site against the presumption in favour
of sustainable development. Instead, and despite the broader
principle of development being acceptable because of the sites
LDP allocation the applicant has taken an incremental and
piecemeal approach to subdividing the LDP allocation to try to
bring forward 18 dwellings, and in doing so has ignored all the
wider principles of delivering the site sustainably, by failing to
engage with the larger site owner to establish obvious site wide
requirements for efficient layout and positive placemaking,
ecological mitigation, highways access, drainage and affordable
housing. These specific deficiencies with this proposal are
expanded upon in turn below.

Character and appearance

It is fairly common for an allocated housing site to be developed
by more than one developer, but this is undertaken on the basis of
a co-ordinated scheme for the whole site in order to achieve a
high quality layout and design. By promoting development of this
site in isolation to that forming its wider allocation in the LDP, the
site layout does not achieve adequate safeguards for the
protection of ecological interests, provision of affordable housing
and open space. The proposed density of development of 20dph
is lower than the 30dph that it is sought to achieve on allocated
housing sites. As referenced however there are specific
constraints to its development most notably from an ecological
perspective. Whilst the design of the 2 storey detached properties
would be acceptable in the context of existing development at this
location, there is no integration with that forming part of
application 058314, and the layout as proposed seeks to
concentrate the siting of units along the site frontage which would
lead to an extenuation of ribbon development along Northop
Road, which it is considered would on its own, be detrimental to
the character of the site at a key focal point at the entrance to
Flint.

Impact on Ecological Habitats

Consultation on the application has been undertaken with both
Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and the Council’s Ecologist, in
order to address the potential direct/indirect impact, on protected
species and their habitats at this location.

Tudalen 68



7.23

7.24

7.25

7.26

7.27

Of particular concern in this respect is a) the presence of a badger
sett in close proximity to the western boundary of the application
site, adjacent to that forming part of the wider LDP allocation, the
subject of application 058314 and b) the presence of Great
Crested Newts within the overall allocated site.

Both the Council’s Ecologist and NRW consider that In the
absence of an ecological survey(s), it is unclear in respect of :- i)
the means of avoidance /mitigation associated with the impact of
development on the badger sett, including its translocation to
facilitate an acceptable form of development. Whilst this is shown
on the submitted plans within the south —west corner of the
application site it is considered from an ecological perspective that
this would need to be secured within the wider LDP allocation.
This is reliant on agreement with other land owners as part of
application 058314, to bring forward development in a co-
ordinated manner and ii) the means of protection mitigation
associated with the presence of Great Crested Newts. Neither of
these issues have been addressed as part of the application.

| therefore consider that the proposal would have potential to have
a significant adverse effect on important species and their habitat.
As such the proposal would be contrary to policies GEN1 and
WB1 of the Flintshire Unitary Development Plan, as well as the
advice within TAN 5 Nature Conservation and Planning and
paragraph 6.4.2 of PPW10.

Adequacy of Access

Consultation on the application has been undertaken with
Highway Development Control who have assessed the proposal
having regard to a submitted Transport Technical Note and
changes to the position of the proposed access and a reduction in
the speed limit at this location subsequent to 057565 ( now
withdrawn ) It has been concluded that the proposed access is
acceptable to serve that the subject of this application and the
wider LDP allocation, there being no objection from a highway
perspective subject to the imposition of conditions. In addition, it is
proposed that a separate new access is proposed off Northop
Road, to independently serve the application submitted by Anwyl
Homes under 058314.Whilst this is duly noted, it is considered
from a development management perspective, that this would not
represent positive place making. The allocation as a whole should
in my view be accessed through a single access point, which
would help to provide for a well balanced /sympathetic
development at this location promoting a co-ordinated and well
integrated development on the site.

Provision of Affordable Housing
For Members information the scheme as submitted does not
include any affordable housing provision. The context for the

Tudalen 69



7.28

7.29

7.30

7.31

7.32

potential development of the site, is that it is part of an allocation
within the Emerging Deposit LDP, where there is a requirement
for it to deliver an element of affordable housing. The application
site is an integral part of the larger allocation and should not be
considered exempt from a requirement to proportionately deliver
affordable housing. The explanation to Policy HN3 of the Deposit
LDP clearly references in paragraph 11.7

“ Any attempts to deliberately sub-divide or phase sites to avoid
the need to deliver affordable housing will not be acceptable”

The promotion of this site in advance /isolation to the remainder of
the LDP allocation, does not negate the requirement for affordable
housing provision to be secured or an expectation that this will be
addressed by the applicant /developer as part of 058314.

The lack of provision of affordable housing within this proposal
further diminishes the sustainable credentials of this development.

Impact on Living Conditions

The submitted site layout plan forming part of this application
proposes that plots 1-6 of the proposed development have their
rear elevations facing the northern site boundary, relative to that
at Bod Hyfryd Nursing Home. The closest dwelling would be sited
approximately 24m from the existing building, the depth of the
associated rear curtilage area of the proposed dwelling being
approximately 11m.

It is considered that the relative distances as referenced would be
acceptable to safeguard the living conditions of residents within
both the existing nursing home and occupiers of the proposed
development having regard to Supplementary Planning Guidance
Note 2 — Space Around Dwellings

Open Space Provision

The site layout submitted as part of this application, does not
propose a designated area of public open space within the
development. It is considered from a leisure perspective that in
line with Local Planning Guidance Note 13, as the proposal
involves the development of less than 25 units, and given the
recognised constraints /limited site area, that a commuted sum
payment would be more appropriate in this instance. Whilst this is
noted, it is considered that this approach for the payment of a
commuted sum, is reflective of the fact that the scheme should not
be considered in isolation to its wider LDP allocation, which
provides the context for open space to be provided as an integral
part of its overall development

Tudalen 70



7.33

7.34

7.35

7.36

7.37

7.38

Provision of Education Contributions

Given that there is adequate school capacity at Flint St. Mary’s
Catholic Primary School, if the application were recommended for
approval it would not be intended to seek a contribution in this
respect. There is however a requirement for A Secondary School
Contribution for Flint High School for £55,407

The infrastructure and monetary contributions that can be required
from a planning application through a S.106 agreement have to be
assessed under Regulation 122 of the Community Infrastructure
levy (CIL) Regulations 2010 and Welsh Office Circular 13/97
‘Planning Obligations’.

It is unlawful for a planning obligation to be taken into account
when determining a planning application for a development, or
any part of a development, if the obligation does not meet all of
the following regulation 122 tests;

1. be necessary to make the development acceptable in planning
terms;

2. be directly related to the development; and

3. be fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the
development.

While the Authority does not yet have a charging schedule in
place, the CIL Regulations put limitations on the use of planning
obligations. These limitations restrict the number of obligations for
the funding or provision of an infrastructure project / type of
infrastructure. From April 2015, if there have been 5 or more S106
Obligations relating to an infrastructure project / type of
infrastructure since 2010, then no further obligations for that
infrastructure project /type of infrastructure can be considered in
determining an application.

| am advised that since the advent of the CIL Regulations that no
more than 5 contributions have been made to Flint High School,
and | am satisfied that a scheme to increase capacity at Flint High
School would meet the regulation 122 tests. impact.

Surface Water Drainage

This re-submitted application is now subject to the
requirements of Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water
Management Act in relation to surface water
drainage and its management as part of SuDS
(Sustainable Urban Drainage System). No details
have been submitted in this respect as part of a
wider strategy for development of the site and
therefore the impact of this aspect of the
development cannot be adequately assessed.

Tudalen 71



8.00

8.01

CONCLUSION

The context for the potential development of this site is that it
forms part of a larger allocation in the Deposit LDP under Policy
HN4.1. Despite the overall allocation considered to be a logical
and sustainable urban extension in a main settlement and service
centre, the specific development proposal fails falls short in a
number of respects. This includes satisfying the principle of good
design and placemaking whose piecemeal and un- coordinated
approach to affordable housing provision, ecological mitigation,
and drainage falls far short of satisfying the presumption in favour
of sustainable development required to consider approving this
application..

Other Considerations

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and considered that there would be no
significant or unacceptable increase in crime and disorder as a
result of the recommended decision.

The Council has acted in accordance with the Human Rights Act
1998 including Article 8 of the Convention and in a manner which is
necessary in a democratic society in furtherance of the legitimate
aims of the Act and the Convention.

The Council has had due regard to its public sector equality duty
under the Equality Act 2010.

The Council has had due regard to its duty under Section 3 of the
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and considered
that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of wellbeing objectives as a result of the
recommended decision.

LIST OF BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Planning Application & Supporting Documents
National & Local Planning Policy

Responses to Consultation

Responses to Publicity

Contact Officer:

Telephone:
Email:

Tudalen 72



Tennis Court

Bod Hyfryd

Ysgol Uwchre

Flint High
Garage
FLINT
)
2
Application Site S
o .
- T N
N
\Z

\

CNGOR : Planning, Environment & Economy,
'__. Sir Y Fflint Flintshire County Council, County Hall,
“"' F|Int5hll‘e Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NF.

COUNTY COUNCIL Chief Officer: Mr Andrew Farrow

This plan is based on Ordnance Survey Material

with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

Leg en d reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Licence number: 100023386.

Flintshire County Council, 2020.

Planning Application Site

| Map Scale 1:1250 |
b\ s ; Adopted Flintshire Unitary
& - P 47 Development Plan | OS Map ref SJ 2471 |
R 4 ) e undary
Loc%tion 15 . déﬂ@ﬁ 730 | Planning Applicaton 61919 |
| P W, oot g L




MOUNT PLEASANT

Bod Hyfryd

N
AN
N
N
N

Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Licence Number 100020449

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT AT
NORTHOP ROAD,

FLINT,

FLINTSHIRE.

Tudalen

LOCATION PLAN.

Scale 1:2500@A4.

74 Dwg No. 10162.01.dsj.




DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

(©) COPYRIGHT Edwards Homes Limited 2020.

DRAINAGE STRATEGY.

FOUL DRAINAGE.

Foul discharges are to be collected in 150mm o sewers which are to be constructed

to DCWW Adoptable Standards and which are to be offered for adoption under

SURFACE WATER.

Standards and then offered for adopt

Section 104 of the Water Industry Act. Foul discharges are to flow to Adoptable
Pumping Station which is to be sited within the area of Public Open Space as

indicated. Foul flows are then to be pumped to communicate with the public foul
nce No. $J24711903 adjacent to No. 136, Northop Road.

The foul dainage system is 2l subjec to approval and adgption by DCWM.

Surface water from dwellings, private spaces and the adoptable road network is to
be collected in 225mm o sewers which are to be constructed to DCWW Adoptable

u

under Section 104 of the Water Industry Act.

be

Shared Private Drive

—
e

—

Bryn Coch

!
i
!
|
!

|
|
H
|
H
i
|
I
I

|
|
{SOFT LANDSCAPING.
|

|
“, Garden areas to be grassed front and rear with iood quality turf with tree planting

s indicated
rees to comprise selected standard

ee planting is to be carried out as indicated. T|

stock, nursery cultivated specimens pianted as ndicated at a intal height of
I 3000mm ith 3 100mm - 120mn irth. Tree species to b a selecton o
I's Ja pendula) - SB
| Mountain Ash (sorbus aucuparia) - MA and
1 Wild Cherry (prunus avium) - WC as indicated
”, Trees are to be adequately staked to provide prptection after planting
1" Landscaping proposals are to be completed curihg th firstplating season

following completion of development

L
Existing hedge along the entie site rontage is o be grubbed up outside the nlal o @ g

recommgndations made by Marches Ecology
0 metre wide pedestrian footway /
hways Department.

ition shown is to be planted

at 450mm ce
g and hedge plants are to be planted
ween November and March

lded. A *muich mat roll® of

the hedge prior to planting.
edging plants are to be planted
lant species are to be
cification and percentages

bird nesting season in accordance wi
in order to provide space for the creation of a 3
cycleway as indicated and as required by the Hi
New hedge to be planted in mi

ovide 75mm deep bark mulch ove
rough the mulch mat roll. The
4 into the proposed hedge

Foul Water Pumping Station
to Adoptable Standards.

Surface Water to be discharge
by means of Aquacell Infiltration|
Device to detailed design.

Proposed access to
additional development
site to the west.

Assumed position of

Report reference
UES01995/03.

Badger Sett from UES

i
_Bu0z 12yng woT

i

U0Z Jayng woz
ST

Area for future development
subject to Ecological Mitigation
and the'successful relocation

of thé known Badgef Sett.

—45m-Wide Estat

ealy buuing g

Footwat

1.8m wide Pedestrian

Bupjied paieys

Shared Parking
& Turning Area

device s to comprise Aquacell Units by Wavin or equivalent to adoptable standard I
and to later detail subject to satisfactory porosity testing. .
Wl Botanical ZmaVAéaz Habit ___Branches
= 75 Corylus avellana
.m - Hazel 40-60cm  Bateroot  Branched 2 min
S 25 Crataegus monogyna |
o 4060m  gareroot  Branched  2min
@

|

Extent of fadoptable roadway throughobt the site i to be surfaced ,h tarmacadam to

County Chuncil Adoption standards anfl details are to be supplied. Kerbs to demarcat
and to approval. 1.8m wide ped:

to be finished with cgficrete paving slabs laid

posts which are to be set in

boarded fence panels supported on timber rails
concrete bases allto details supplied.

hedge across the
ings.

to be erected to the perimeter of the area

Timbét kaee rail fencing to detail
of Public OpefrSpace.

2.4 isi
M x 59m Vrs:bility Sightline

HOAD

NORTHOP

EDWARDS
— HOMES —

Project.

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT on land
to the west of
NORTHOP ROAD,
FLINT,
FLINTSHIRE, CH6 5LH.

_Fath (un)

_Lrowrr Copyright.

0m

AT TigHE

10m

20m

m

0

0m

Tudalen 75

Te. . PROPOSED SITE
LAYOUT PLAN.
Drawing No.
10162.09.dsj
Date. Scale.
August 2020. 1:200@A0.

D.S. Jones & Co.

Architectural & Planning
Consultants.

The Studio,

26, Prospect Drive,

' Coedpoeth, Wrexham, LL11 3PE.

| Tel : 01978 750195 / 07880 874522.
| E : dsjonesandco@live.co.uk




DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
(©) COPYRIGHT Edwards Homes Limited 2017.

300

3300

100

8800

4800

Hoo

L 628 )

s
s
S A
- s . » ==
LT [T N ‘
2 § L L g g § (=
g & S
g
o = S IS o
§ 5 §
o -
e 1
s 4 4 4
‘ s s
s s s s
g L g g g
S R g R s
4| =mEE 18 S s Al
4 =misE = s 5
[T ~ ° S
< N 8
§ g g g
© ©
gt < s L <
g 2 g g
a2t = £ =

FRONT ELEVATION. SIDE ELEVATION. REAR ELEVATION. SIDE ELEVATION.

v

EOGL 4900 EHGL
Q.) 1 T
— '][' 890 ‘\[‘ 1200 y 725 TL 1795 ‘\[‘ 840 ‘\f ?OOL 2800 \LOLU 2000 ?DOL
1) P ok 8 At S i i i
R , 890 |, 1200, 1206, 1200, 1002
1 1 1 1 1 i
3 B.I,(&/ RWG
~ €690/100 “éh@ s% TIsT 8T T EoS07T00— Fess0rron TIs
o)) Savp i L gi_
| | =
I l
: EaREe sl s
| oo 2T § &
S
dining i ] § & bedroom 2 NI
! © 0 A
Am T +8
:: ENIES] e 4 -
S 1Hndi s EXTERNAL MATERIALS.
:3 S g © Roof coverings to comprise smooth grey interlocking concrete
2600 = s S T roofing tiles, type "Edgemere” by Marley. Ridge tiles to be ‘ x 7A S
L S&VP‘» :§ © As 8= S&VZ¢ g terracotta in contrast. ED RD
= 5} 3 =1 L
18 ol o S Fasci y
A, g = ascias, soffits and barge boards to comprise UPVC products _ o
- / = gl 8| 81 B all coloured white. HOMES
3900 00~ R 3 2 & Lo
> o 3 © 8x | © BT F< Facing brick to main elevations to comprise Grainger Antique
3 - 125 = o by Ibstock subject to supplying samples and LPA approval.
S > g s life 8 Bricks to be laid in stretcher bond with natural toned mortar Project.
— - o | = 4 - with a struck pointing finish. Provide smooth red brick-on-edge
<;=| | :% g E = o F S detailing above and below window openings to front elevation PRO POSED RESI DENTIAL
3 & g
gl ounge s ® 0 /'wL 1100 E‘ only as indicated. DEVELOPMENT on |and
S |=
3 B E & %ol sl o Windows to comprise sealed double glazed units set in
gl L IG IENER g = bedroom 1 UPVC frames coloured white to match adjoining properties to the west of
S bt e - - in opening layouts / frame styles as indicated.
Bl g
S | 5 bedroom 3 &
al v [ As & Rainwater goods to comprise uPVC half round gutters and NORTHOP ROADI
= [ i - = circular downpipes coloured black.
g ., LS FLINT, CHG 5LH.
§RW£ 00y Py ! of . .
re TR0 S aTaE i gl 3 sT | T e | I3 Te. THE KEMPTON -
ﬂ: | ST /1) HU/V PLANS & ELEVATIONS.
T P
— T aredd ! d Drawing No. .
§|@MH | 21y rsl 10162.Kemp.01.dsj
E 760 1584 546 1012 75{;{3 199,952 w\ : \d‘ FMH Date. Seale.
| ! @ L Bd0 1200 | 1434 | 1200 | 777 May 2017. 1:50@AL.
1 T T T T T
| 1 25 1213 42 SWMH 2400 1900
R S LT N by " b
" H/ R AR i A b D.S. Jones & Co.
1960 | 3328 L R Internal Floor Area = : ’
1 1 1 Architectural & Planning
4 5500 4 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN. 83.6m2 (900sq ft). Consultants.
= The Studio,
e e e e e e o 26, Prospect Drive,
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN. [ . o S < T~ S o) = Coedpoeth, Wrexha, LL11 3PE.
™ ™ E——— Tel : 01978 750195 / 07880 §74522.
E : dsjonesandco@live.co.uk




DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
(©) COPYRIGHT Edwards Homes Limited 2017.

°
N
&
g 8 8
S ~ < 2
e -4
g - 3 =
g % :
< 4 — g —~4 <
g L] + g
~ B
o N
8 = g
5 3
s+ = e L
Sy
FRONT ELEVATION. SIDE ELEVATION. REAR ELEVATION. SIDE ELEVATION.
Q i 2600 .
m ?UGL 2200 Em{
— 1 Tt
CD L 790 | 1795 y 1225 1200 | 790 300 2000 100 3100 300
1 1 1 1 1 1 +— t +—
—JWMH_ 110mm o Foul Drain @ 1in8)_— FWMH j 1002 1200 4 608, 1200 , 790 4
————— 1 T T T T 1
< @ T/@\ =28 A s savp
VP — = S
~d ! - -+ g R - s
S & G/100 B 5 @ T8 8] : 5~CGI07 100 I8
~r | H re T e EXTERNAL MATERIALS.
| H Roof coverings to comprise Old English Dark Red interlocking
I ! E s b%’ NENER concrete roofing tiles, type "Edgemere" by Marley. Ridge
=l 8 i tiles to be Old English Dark Red to match.
| Tchen 5 s o 774 )| et s ED VV ARDS
s ini =8 s bedroom 2 gl e
2 | dmmg :g’ Ss ol %\? % E S Fascias, soffits and barge boards to comprise uPVC products
| :2 Ea e o T all coloured white. — HOMES —
- © + 2 i
;5-‘5 . 7; 800, ‘TLG; o S8Vl o :5 Lse g g] AT Facing brick to»ma‘m elevatiqns to comprise Grainger Antique
33 S [} :g | F8 gl = Sl S&VP| 4s by Ibstock subject to supplying samples and LPA approval. -
RS bo § = : y F = 38 s Bl i ol T- Bricks to be laid in stretcher bond with natural toned mortar Project,
S i 400 4 5 ‘*} ety SV o g :*g with a struck pointing finish. Provide smooth red brick-on-edge PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
o o =g =38 i = YL~ detailing above and below window openings to front elevation
9B Nk w  JIME | T e T s ony 58 e, DEVELOPMENT on land
17 i\ 1
g 100 S5 § cpb ! Rendered finish to front elevation to comprise 2-coat to the west Of
3 3l e rough cast finish, self coloured system by Weber to
o2 3 :g SES . o Lo v specification.All coloured white. NORTHOP ROAD’
£ =
§ B SE. L , , , FLINT, CH6 5LH.
~ | Sl lounge o | & 8 N Provide 3-course brickwork string course detail to
(e P sl < bedroom 1 <R front elevation as indicated returned to side elevations. "
I 2 2 bed 3 T THE LINGFIELD -
| W ha| =S ~ Windows to comprise sealed double g\aze‘d‘ u}mts setin ) PLANS & ELEVATIONS.
I uPVC frames coloured white to match adjoining properties
| e 42 3672 | H o h ; " :
& o7 Iy - ol in opening layouts / frame styles as indicated. Drawing No. 10162.Ling.01.dsi
I | — FE | ] | , Ling 01.¢5
8T | ! A\ CG90/100 -1 TS S 007100 | TYVETT - 8 ainwater goods to comprise u alf round gutters an Date Scale
T = T T R d PVC half d d
I | - T N s wG Inalina Ainaline sl circular downpipes coloured white. ' May 2016 ‘ l1'50@A1
W IN—=/ 1| i [P
| l bl
| : @M: | L0660 , 1200 | 1273 1770 L 890 ) Internal Floor Area = D.S. JOI’LBS & CO.
1 Al Al Al Al 1
ooy 013 4 nes 2181 L L 1400 N 3200 L 82.2m?2 (884Sq ft) Architectural & Planning
Ly 900 | 4200 L . " T on Consultants.
o m "o g | Thesudo
26, Prospect Drive,
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN. PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN. E E E E E E S | Coedpocth, Wresham, L1t PE.
T — E—— | [ 01978 750195 | 07880 874522
E : dsjonesandco@live.co.uk




DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.
(©) COPYRIGHT Edwards Homes Limited 2020.

°
g
IS
- e . T RS
. =71, .
S S S S
s w8 ¥ e = = w1
3
4+ 4R 4 4
JE=
g S g S g w
s ¢ s b =
1 g
-+ 4 <+ 4
I o
s HEE N g 8 8
S S = 5
- W3 - = S a Wi
-+ T -+ o 1 ~ [
° o 2 °
e 5 2 e
ET TE ~ T ~
FRONT ELEVATION. FRONT ELEVATION (Aspect). REAR ELEVATION.
— SIDE ELEVATION.
CD P2y, 5200 p29,
w7 ™
Q 4 3440 4 1495, a5 4 %”51‘ 2400 ‘LDTLD 2200 o2,
’S@H@} }--- -tinne S vt bane. 1"@0’%’ — t = e EXTERNAL MATERIALS.
. ﬁﬁm S o/ Y 02 RWG e P W10 o Roof coverings to comprise Dark Red interlocking
I E; EEI{ { S/K-110 } al I g YTS/R=I10 ¢ sl concrete roofing tiles, type "Edgemere Duo" by Marley. Ridge
s 31 kw ! o tiles to be Dark Grey in contrast.
& 32 | ! g
o ! S
B gl‘ ‘ }__ B Fascias, soffits and barge boards to comprise uPVC products
T & dining 58 T i 8 all coloured white.
& bIws ER oW1l H bedroom 3 g
< S| = %g i 13 &~ ol 8 i S o ©
S| OR| EB gl i e o & L o = Faci i i ise " i
=l o i | [ = 00 40 ES acing brick to main elevations to comprise "Grampian Red
° B g; i ’TB 2264 i3 ° B P bedroom 2 00 1060 Mixture" by Ibstock subject to supplying samples ED V‘V ARDS
@1 & }; =+8 7] =8 and LPA approval. Bricks to be laid in stretcher
s| 5 & = - 4 - bond with natural toned mortar with a struck pointing — HOMES —
= S} ‘ 0 }g | S&VP ° finish. Provide smooth red brick-on-edge detailing
S | %} = ! 15 e S — 3 above and below window openings to front and dual
- J A o bx @ ®© - 4 = e S (Blo aspect elevations only as indicated.
sl e 1= 5 o o [ ol o i
S| 3 H D m—éﬁs t 12 S| 8 — DRI Project.
gl =| ° | = f e E 1. S s(f cpb m‘ MR Rendered finish to all elevations to comprise 2-coat PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL
© 8%+ T | u‘\ EmEnL, SuaEsi 5 -2 st — u W9 rough cast finish, self coloured system by Weber to
. Saoo /, 2000 - i s q — n 800}/, specification.All coloured white. DEVELOPMENT on |and
3 o 1 | & ° 100 42| =89 1IN0
= S ! s As Provide 2-course brickwork string course detail to to the west of
i 4 + 1900 L FWMH T = B 4 T = all elevations below openings at first floor level as NORTHOP ROAD
o lounge 100 ‘\CD r Llwiz  master indicated. ,
\ R W6 ! o ~
S| 8 \ o [ = 3 o H
N Vol N g < L bedroom —~ 3 Windows to comprise sealed double glazed units set in FLINT, CH6 5LH.
B VAP NS i P 2 uPVC frames coloured white to match adjoining properties
T \ 7] ' g T 7] ~ in opening layouts / frame styles as indicated. T 0
\ S e THE WEXFORD -
£ \ Rwﬁ g g Rainwater goods to comprise uPVC half round gutters and
5 \ 2993 L YY) N o - good prise uP 9 PLANS & ELEVATIONS.
- \ Wi kil 1 % | oie - W7 S&VP circular downpipes coloured white.
ST 7 3 oF T o ST N
§ RWG { | s/k-110 ap 12 g g | gl Drawing No. X
S A s Il Inshns 10162.Wex.01.dsj
S/K-110 L 5 \o 18 S/K-110
2W - w4 Rodding |3
g2 Scale.
Point\ Oct 2020. ‘ 1:50@A1.
W3
20%4 833 1140} 630 2310 630 | 1140
o Lo 4 4020 4 L 4 Internal Floor D.S. Jones & Co
JRIE R L) 1500 by ®7 — JizkA 3200 1 1900 23 Area - 86.2m2 (927sq ft) . M .
p23, 5200 p2y  FWMH 100 Architectural & Planning
“’ o850 L Consultants.
4 } PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN. g The Studio,

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN.

0m
m
m
3m
m
5m

26, Prospect Drive,

1
2
4
1

Coedpoeth, Wrexham, LL11 3PE.
Tel : 01978 750195 / 07880 874522.
E : dsjonesandco@live.co.uk




Statement from Local Ward Member

Please find my reservations on the above.

The principle of residential development in this location is not currently acceptable, the reason being the site
lies outside the defined Settlement Boundary of Flint, as defined by by the adopted Flintshire Unitary
Development Plan, and therefore within the Open Countryside, where a presumption against an open market
residential development exists. It does not amount to “White Land” as suggested by the applicant.

Policy STR1 of the UDP directs new Open Market residential development to existing settlement
boundaries. This is supported by by HSG4 which states that new dwellings outside settlement boundaries
will only be permitted where they are essential to house a rural enterprise worker, who must live at or very
near to their workplace rather than a nearby settlement.

I have concerns which relate specifically to the detail of the proposal. It relates only to the front section of
the wider site of the proposed LDP housing allocation.

It is also noted, that the size of the application site and the number of homes falls under the 1Hectare and 25
unit trigger for the proposal of affordable housing, outlined in HSG10 of the UDP.

It is my view, that if the wider site was to be confirmed as a Housing Allocation, following the examination
in public, then the whole site should be planned holistically. This would ensure a well ordered and
connected layout, with usable open space and ecological mitigation, along with the appropriate delivery and
distribution of affordable housing.

| trust these comments will be taken into consideration when determining this application.

Yours

Tudalen 79



Statement from Agent

Application No. 061919.

The application proposes the erection of 18 detached dwellings as a gateway
development to the larger development site to the west. Both sites form part of a
proposed land allocation in the emerging LDP and the principles of good place-
making dictate that this site should form a first phase of development leading to the
land to the west.

Accordingly access to the land to the west is proposed as part of the proposals and
this will be constructed to adoptable standards and subsequently be offered for
adoption to ensure that there is no restriction on access to the land to the west of the
application site.

With regard to the matter of Ecology in terms of Badgers and Great Crested Newts,
the proposal is to retain the existing Badger Sett to the south wester corner of the
site and this approach is accepted by NRW in an email dated the 22" of December
which has been copied to the Case Officer.

Tudalen 80



Statement from Local Resident

RMH/061919

OBJECTOR.

Regarding the houses adjacent to bod hyfryd nursing homes, i object as flint roads,sewers,services cannot
cope with anymore housing , untill the council update everything! Alot of greenland has dissappeared over
last few years down oakenhalt .we need to keep it as it is not damage it with housing .the infrastructure
cannot cope now on northop road ,

Sent from my Galaxy

Tudalen 81



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	4 Cofnodion
	6.1 061263 - A - Cais llawn - Datblygu cyfleuster ailgylchu gwastraff presennol i estyn yr adeilad presennol, dymchwel tri adeilad a gosod cyfarpar prosesu deunyddiau a golchi, baeau storio, pont bwyso ychwanegol, swyddfa docynnau a system ddraenio newydd yn Stâd Ddiwydiannol Glannau Dyfrdwy, Bagillt
	Enc. 1 for 061263 - Full application - Development of existing waste recycling facility to extend existing building, demolish three buildings, and install new wash plant material processing equipment, storage bays, additional weighbridge, ticket offi

	6.2 060614 - A - Materion a gedwir yn ôl - Cais ar gyfer cymeradwyo materion neilltuol yn dilyn cymeradwyaeth amlinellol ar 055581 yn 61 Ffordd Brinswick, Bwcle
	Enc. 1 for 060614 - Reserved Matters - Application for approval of reserved matters following outline approval at land side of 61 Brunswick Road, Buckley
	Enc. 1 for 060614 - Reserved Matters - Application for approval of reserved matters following ou
	Written statement for 6.2


	6.3 061919 - R - Cais llawn - Adeiladu 18 annedd ar wahan gan gynnwys mynediad a thirlunio'r safle yng Nghartref Nyrsio Bod Hyfryd, Ffordd Llaneurgain, Y Fflint
	Enc. 1 for 061919 - Full application - Erection of 18no. detached dwellings including means of access & landscaping of the site at Bod Hyfryd Nursing Home, Northop Road, Flint


